3

Policy Committee

THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR ERIE COUNTY

July 7, 2022
At 9:00 a.m.
Via Conference Call and Livestreaming

Call Meeting to Order
Approval of the June 2, 2022 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes (Pages 2-5)
Project Matrix (Page 6)
Project Presentation (Staff — Company Q&A)
a) 380 Vulcan/Carrier Terminal Services (Pages 7-43)
b) Perry’s Ice Cream Company (Pages 44-74)
Pandemic Impact 2021 Recapture Waiver (Pages 75-76)

June Board Meeting Update
a) A&A Union Road (Pages 77-79)

Post Pandemic Policy Strategy Discussion (Pages 80-93)
a) Commercial Office Space Impacts
b) Workforce Disruption
¢) Employment Reporting/Recapture Policy

MWBE Update

Adjournment - Next Meeting August 4, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE

ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

DATE:

LIVE STREAMED:

PRESENT:

EXCUSED:

OTHERS PRESENT:

GUESTS:

June 2, 2022

This meeting is being live-audio streamed and made accessible on the
Agency’s website at www.ecidany.com.

Denise Abbott; Hon. April Baskin; Rev. Mark E. Blue; Johanna
Coleman; Richard Lipsitz, Jr.; Brenda W. McDuffie; Hon. Glenn R.
Nellis; Laura Smith; David J. State; Lavon Stephens; Hon. John Tobia;
Paul Vukelic and Hon. Maria Whyte

Hon. Bryon W. Brown and Colleen DiPirro;

John Cappellino, President & CEOQ; Beth O’Keefe, Vice President of
Operations; Mollie Profic, Chief Financial Officer; Atiga Abidi,
Assistant Treasurer; Andrew Federick, Business Development Officer;
Brian Krygier, Director of Information Technology; Carrie Hocieniec,
Operations Assistant; Robbie Ann McPherson, Director of Marketing
& Communications; Pat Smith, Senior Bookkeeper and Robert G.
Murray, Esq., General Counsel/Harris Beach PLLC

Alex Carducci on behalf of the City of Buffalo; Zachary Evans on
behalf of the County; Joseph Paolini and Molly Penale on behalf of
Spaulding Business Park, LLC and Julius Aebly on behalf of Aebly &
Associates Insurance Services, Inc.

There being a quorum present at 9:32 a.m., the Meeting of the Policy Committee was
called to order by Mr. Lipsitz.

MINUTES

The minutes of the April 7, 2022 Policy Committee meeting were presented. Upon
motion made by Mr. Blue to approve of the minutes, and seconded by Mr. Nellis, the
aforementioned Policy Committee meeting minutes were unanimously approved.

At this point in time, Mr. Vukelic joined the meeting.

Page 1 of 4



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

TAX INCENTIVE REPORT

Mr. Cappellino reviewed this report. Mr. Lipsitz directed that the report be received and
filed. .

PROJECT PRESENTATIONS

Aebly and Associates Insurance Services a/k/a A&A Union Road, LLC, 1471 Union
Road. West Seneca, New York 14224. Ms. O’Keefe presented this proposed sales tax, mortgage
recording tax and real property tax abatement benefits project involving the construction of a
6,160 sq. ft. 2-story professional office building.

Ms. O’Keefe confirmed that A&A Union Road, LLC is seeking approximately $498,062
in assistance including sales tax exemption, mortgage tax exemption and real property tax
abatement benefits. Total payroll is projected at $15,430,020 for the direct and indirect jobs
created including 13 construction jobs. The resulting cost benefit is 1:31 so for every $1 of
incentives the community benefit is $31 in payroll & tax revenue. For Erie County, every $1 of
incentives provides $36 in community benefits.

Ms. Baskin expressed support for the company’s MWBE utilization plan. Ms. Whyte
and the applicant confirmed that project construction costs have increased by about 23% due to
COVID-19 disruption.

Ms. O’Keefe stated that in exchange for providing the sales and use tax, mortgage
recording tax exemption and real property tax abatement benefits, the approval of this project
will be conditioned upon adherence to certain material terms and conditions with respect to the
potential modification, recapture and/or termination of financial assistance as follows:

Draft Recapture Material Terms

Condition Term Recapture Provision

Investment amount equal to or greater than 85%
of project amount.

Total Project Amount = $3,110,729

Total Investment | At project completion 85% = $2,644,119

Maintain Base — 12 FTE

Create 85% of Projected Jobs

Projected =2

Coincides with 7-year 85% =1

Employment PILOT Recapture Employment = 13
Adherence to policy including quarterly
Local Labor Construction Period reporting
Coincides with 7-year
Pay Equity PILOT Adherence to policy
Page 2 of 4



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

‘ Coincides with 7-year

Unpaid Tax PILOT Adherence to policy

Recapture of state and local sales taxes,
Coincides with 7-year mortgage recording tax and real property tax
Recapture Period | PILOT abatement

Ms. McDuffie moved and Mr. Vukelic seconded to recommend the project as proposed
be forwarded to the members of the ECIDA for approval.

Mr. Tobia queried about plan for existing buildings. Mr. Aebly, on behalf of the
company, stated he will be selling the buildings and may have the buildings re-zoned for
residential use.

Mr. Lipsitz called for the vote and the project was then unanimously approved.

Spaulding Business Park, LLC, Gibson Street (corner of Gibson and Hackett Drive).
Tonawanda. New York 14150. Ms. O’Keefe presented this proposed sales tax, mortgage
recording tax and real property tax abatement benefits project involving the construction of a
business park in the City of Tonawanda consisting of five approximately 9,000 sq. ft. buildings
for light manufacturing and/or warehouse use.

Ms. Whyte asked the Company if they have estimates of job commitment with respect to
its project. Mr. Paolini, on behalf of the company, stated he relied on prior, similar spec building
projects to estimate job numbers.

Ms. O’Keefe confirmed that Spaulding Business Park, LLC is seeking $382,448 in
incentives including sales tax exemption, mortgage tax exemption and real property tax
abatement benefits. Total payroll is projected at $10,526,239 for the direct and indirect jobs
created including 8 construction jobs. The resulting cost benefit is 1:27 so for every $1 of
incentives the community benefit is $27 in payroll & tax revenue. For Erie County, every $1 of
incentives provides $30 in community benefits.

" Ms. O’Keefe stated that in exchange for providing the sales and use tax, mortgage
recording tax exemption and real property tax abatement benefits, the approval of this project
will be conditioned upon adherence to certain material terms and conditions with respect to the
potential modification, recapture and/or termination of financial assistance as follows:

Draft Recapture Material Terms

Condition Term Recapture Provision

Investment amount equal to or greater than 85%
of project amount.

Total Project Amount = $2,055,000

Total Investment | At project completion 85% = $1,746,750

Page 3 of 4



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

Coincides with 10-year

Maintain Base — 0

Create 85% of Projected Jobs
Projected = 20

85% =17

Employment PILOT Recapture Employment = 17
Adherence to policy including quarterly
Local Labor Construction Period reporting
Coincides with 10-year
Pay Equity PILOT Adherence to policy
Coincides with 10-year
Unpaid Tax PILOT Adherence to policy

Recapture Period

Coincides with 10-year
PILOT

Recapture of state and local sales taxes,
mortgage recording tax and real property tax
abatement

Ms. Abbott moved and Mr. Tobia seconded to recommend the project as proposed be
forwarded to the members of the ECIDA for approval. Mr. Lipsitz called for the vote and the
project was then unanimously approved.

MWBE UPDATE

Mr. Cappellino provided an update to Committee members.

There being no further business to discuss, Mr. Lipsitz adjourned the meeting at

10:13 a.m.

Dated: June 2, 2022

Elizabeth A. O’Keefe, Secretary

Page 4 of 4



asnay aandepy T

[E007P6'7S | — [ezor [es9 | I or [z [ = iwe il ; I T T |
losz'ses S | 86y [ev9 ] I o L | [ooo'ovovets | € {e3010nS 9snay aAndepy |
wunowy pajeas) paieal) paulelay paujelay unotuy 123fo.d :S|e10y 'sjejo

SA)IUIdUL sqof id sqof 4 SQOfld Sqof 14 JauBulsaau| ajeand
29SE0TS sIA 7+ arep £€ 0 qol6 01 9 0 4] PS8SSLTTS £88'900'STS BIBUSS 1S3M 'PY1 ‘Wodsyiom[zz-dy [T
uona|dwod 1afoid MIN- %58 ployssiyl u58
0DS°zZZTS SIAZ +33ep o1 (14 qoly 0 T 0 o] 00STSO’ES 000°065°€$ ojegng TIPOOMWIT T |ZEReIN (T
uonsjdwod pafoid MBN- %58 PIOYSaIYl %58
Thr'TzTs SIAZ +lep 06€T S sqof zg 0 14 0 VEE T6T'TTCTS L699EV'TS ojeyng| "ou| ‘dnoi ueduBwy sijeeT|zz-uel T
uona|dwod 1afosd MIN- %58 PloYsaIYl %58
0S£€69% SIAZ +31ep Sq 9S sqol 2 0 8 0 4 000'529°0TS 000°00S°CTS ofeyng Juawadeuey|zz-uef [t
uonadwod pafoid MAN- %58 ploysaIyl %58 9 wwawdopaag Aempeoig
0S.'E8TS SIAZ +a1ep 8ST 0 sqol1z. 0 S 0 891 000°S8£°TS 000°00T°TS epuemeuo] Jmice-uer |t
uonajdwod 1afosd MIN- %58 Ploysalyi %58 ‘Buipua’ Ajweniy Jogay
000'6TL°ES S183A 01 274 1.9 sqol p 0 S 0 0 000008765 000°056°£0TS ofeyng| J11 9318 uorduiysepm 164 [zz-uer |t
101id J0 pousad MaN- %58 ploysaiyl %458
wnowy sqor paleal) aq| pateau) sq| psuielsy| pauieiay UBLIWOD wnowy 393{osg umo 1 /Au) ?1eqg
BAIURU| wa) Jo y3dua) | 1aA0|idS| sqofIsuo)| uoneasd qor| 031sqofid| 03sqorid| SQOfld| SqOf 14| IUSWASSAU| WINWIULA| AUSWISIAU} B1BALY aloid auwiep 103foid| jeaciddy
7207 - panosddy saAiuaou| xe




Carrier Terminal Services, Inc / Speed Global Services

ELIGIBILITY

e NAICS Section — 493110

$ 7,145,000
PRIVATE INVESTMENT INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION
Project Title: 380 Vulcan
Proiect Address 380. 400, 408. 416 Vulcan St, Tonawanda, NY 14207

COMPANY INCENTIVES

e Approximately $ 302,750 in sales
tax savings

e Approximately $ 1,267,468 in real
property tax savings

¢ Upto 3/4 of 1% of the final
mortgage amount estimated at
$40,481

JOBS & ANNUAL PAYROLL

o Current Jobs: 4 FT, 2 PT
¢ Annual Payroll: § 240,000
o Projected new jobs: 3 FT, 2 PT

o Est. salary/yr. of jobs created:
$48,000 FT/ 40,000 PT

s Projected retained jobs: 4 FT, 2 PT

e Est. salary/yr. of jobs retained: $
45,000 FT, 40,000 PT

¢ Total jobs after project completion:
7FT,4PT

e Construction Jobs: 25

PROJECTED COMMUNITY
BENEFITS*

e Term: 7 YEARS

e NET Community Benefits:
$9.238,839

o Spillover Jobs: 26

Total Payroll: § 8,401,745

INCENTIVE COST /
COMMUNITY BENEFIT RATIO
(discounted at 2%)*

Incentives: $ 1,520,894
Community Benefit: $ 8,809,490

Cost: Benefit Ratio
s 16

Kenmore Tonawanda Union Free School District
Agency Request
A sales tax, mortgage recording tax and real property tax abatement in connection with the

renovation of 170,399 sq ft of vacant space needing major repairs for future warchouse and
distribution use.

Land / Building Acquisition $ 1,350,000
Reconstruction / Renovation $ 5,300,000
Non- Manufacturing Equipment $ 460,000
Soft Costs/Other $ 35,000
Total Project Cost $ 7,145,000
85% $ 6,073,250

Company Description

Carrier Terminal Services, Inc is a real estate holding company owned by Carl T. Savarino
with Speed Global Services as its operator. Speed Global Services (SGS) has a long history
in Buffalo that was started by Carmelo Savarino who immigrated to Buffalo in 1913.
Savarino began using the spare space on his grocery truck to pick up and deliver goods for
other businesses. Carmelo & Sons Trucking was formed in 1946 which transformed the
business from a grocery store to a trucking company. As the business expanded they changed
their name to Speed Motor Express eventually bringing on larger customers such as General
Motors, E. I DuPont, Scott’s Lawn Care, Moore Business Forms, and Sherwin-Williams
Paint. Through growth and acquisition, SGS with its HQ in Buffalo, continues its success in
international freight forwarding, warehousing, U.S. Customs services and North American
distribution. This 4% generation logistics company has become a premier provider of supply
chain solutions.

Project Description

The company is looking to purchase and repurpose 170,399 sq ft (or 98% of the 176,399 sq
ft) of space within the 21 buildings located at 380, 400, 408 and 416 Vulcan St in the Town
of Tonawanda. Upon completing the renovation, which will be done in phases targeting a
completion date of January, 2024 — the property will be used by Speed Global Services for
warehouse and distribution uses. Nineteen of these buildings have been unoccupied and
vacant for more than 6 years and are in need of major repair and updates in order to meet
code.

* Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group



Economic Impact: Inform Analytics Cost-Benefit Analysis

The Erie County Industrial Development Agency uses the Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group to assess the
economic impact of a project applying for incentives. A Cost-Benefit Analysis is required by Section 859-a (5)(b) of General
Municipal Law. For the complete Cost Benefit Analysis — please see the attached MRB Cost Benefit Calculator.

Cost: Incentives

Tax Exemption Amount
Property 1,267,468

£ | sales 302,750
S’ | Mortgage Recording 40,481
Total 1,610,699

Discounted at 2% 1,520,894

Benefit: Projected Community Benefit*

Region ‘Recipient | Revenue Type _$ Amount ** '
Erie individuals | Payroll Construction 3,713,852
County Payroll Permanent 4,687,893
n Public Property Taxes 316,870
i Sales Taxes 69,839
= Other Muni Revenue (NFTA) 13,494
@ | New York | Public income Taxes 378,078
State Sales Taxes 58,812
Total Benefits to EC + NYS*** 9,238,839
Discounted at 2% 8,809,409

*%

* Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group * ¥*includes direct & indirect $ over project period *may not sum to total due to rounding

Discounted Cost $1,520,894
Discounted Benefit $ 8,809,490
Ratio 1:6

Conclusion: The Cost Benefit for this project is: 1:. For every $1 in costs (incentives), this project provides $6 in
benefits (payroll & tax revenue). Note: For Erie County, every $1 in costs (incentives) provides $6 in benefits to the
community.

New Tax Revenue Estimated

[ Current Yearly : Estimated New Additional County | Additional Local New Yearly Taxes Upon
[Taxes Assessed Value Revenue over Revenue Over Expiration of Abatement
| [ abatement period |abatement period |period

[ $10,134 | $2,211,000 $42,825 $274,043 $ 236,468

Combined Tax Rate: $ 102.36725




Draft Recapture Material Terms

Condition Term Recapture Provision
Total Investment At project completion Investment amount equal to or greater than 85% of
project amount.
Total project amount = $7,145,000
85% = $ 6,073,250
Employment Coincides with 7-year PILOT Maintain Base =4 FT, 2 PT
Create 85% of Projected
Projected = 3 FT, 2 PT
85% =3 FTE
Recapture Employment = § FTE
Local Labor Construction period Adherence to policy including
quarterly reporting
Pay Equity Coincides with 7-year PILOT Adherence to Policy
Unpaid Tax Coincides with 7-year PILOT Adherence to Policy
Recapture Period Coincides with 7-year PILOT Recapture of Mortgage recording tax, state and local
sales taxes

Recapture applies to:

State and Local Sales Taxes

Real Property Tax

Mortgage Recording Tax

Pursuant to New York State General Municipal Law, the agency shall modify, recover, recapture or terminate any financial assistance

Recapture

taken by the company that is in violation of the GML.

At completion of the project company must certify i) total investment amount is equal to or greater than 85% of the anticipated project
amount; ii) company has maintained 4 FT, 2 PT jobs and created 3 FT, 2 PT jobs, iii) confirm adherence to local labor policy during

construction and iv) its adherence to unpaid tax/pay equity policies for recapture term.

Project ECIDA History

e  6/27/22: Public hearing held.

e 7/27/22: Inducement Resolution presented to Board of Directors adopting a Negative Declaration in accordance with

SEQRA

e 7/27/22: Lease/Leaseback Inducement Resolution presented to the Board of Directors




EVALUATIVE CRITERJA

Vulcan 380

MANUFACTURING/WAREHOUSE/DISTRIBUTION

Wage Rate (above median wage for
area)

The median wage for FT jobs retained = $45,000 and
FT jobs created = $48,000

Regional Wealth Creation (%
sales/customers outside area)

100% of sales/customers are w/in Erie County.

In Region Purchases (% of overall
purchases)

Company estimates that 80% of annual supplies, raw
materials and vendor services are purchased from
firms in Erie County.

Research & Development Activities

N/A

Investment in Energy Efficiency

Investments in energy efficiency include LED
lighting, heating and building insulation.

Locational Land Use Factors,
Brownfields or Locally Designated
Development Areas

Property is adjacent to a highly distressed census tract
per the 2020 Census Map.

LEED/Renewable Resources N/A
Retention/Flight Risk N/A
MBE/WBE Utilization Speed Global’s workforce currently consists of 41%

being minorities. Speed includes and encourages MBE
/ WBE contractors to bid on all company projects. See
application for details of minority and women owned
businesses utilized for other projects. Company has
bids from WBE and MBE totaling roughly $700,000
to $1M of this project.

Workforce Access — Proximity to
Public Transportation

Metro Bus Route 3 has a bus turn around %2 mil from
the location. Route 5 closest stop is 6/10 of a mile
away from this location.

Additional Criteria of Notes:

Many of the structures on these properties have
been vacant for 6+ years. This project promotes the
elimination of slum and blight

Letter of Support for project received from Town of
Tonawanda Supervisor Joseph Emminger.

DATE OF INDUCEMENT: July 27, 2022

10




PILOT Worksheet: Estimate of Real Property Tax Abatement Benefits*** and Percentage of

Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources

** The PILOT Worksheet will be: (i) completed by IDA Staff based upon information contained
within the Application, and (ii) provided to the Applicant for ultimate inclusion as part of this

completed Application.

PILOT Estimate Table Worksheet-Carrier Terminal Services — 380 Vulcan

Dollar Value of | Estimated New | County Tax Local Tax Rate School Tax

New Assessed Value | Rate/1000 (Town/City/Village)/1000 Rate/1000

Construction of Property

and Renovation | Subject to IDA*

Costs

$ 5,300,000 2,310,000 13.835 34.235 54.297

* Apply equalization rate to value

PILOT % County Town School Total Full Tax Net

Year Payment | PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment Exemption

Amount | Amount Amount w/o PILOT
1 0.05 $1,529 $3,785 $6,003 $11,317 $226,334 $215,017
2 0.1 $3,059 $7,569 $12,005 | $22,633 $226,334 $203,701
3 0.16 $4,588 $11,354 $18,008 | $33,950 $226,334 $192,384
4 0.2 $6,118 $15,139 $24,010 | $45,267 $226,334 $181,067
5 0.25 $7,647 $18,924 $30,013 | $56,583 $226,334 $169,750
6 0.3 $9,177 $22,708 $36,015 | $67,900 $226,334 $158,434
7 0.35 $10,706 | $26,493 $42,018 | $79,217 $226,334 $147,117
TOTAL $42,825 | $105,972 $168,071 | $316,868 | $1,584,338 | $1,267,470

8 100% $30,589 | $75,694 $120,051 | $226,334 | $226,334 $0

*dkk

as of date of application submission) and have been calculated by IDA staff

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

Estimates provided are based on current property tax rates and assessment value (current

Total Project Estimated Estimated Estimated Value of | Total of Other Public
Cost Value of Value of Sales | Mortgage Tax Incentives (Tax Credits,
PILOT Tax Incentive Incentive Grants, ESD Incentives,
etc.)
$ 7,145,000 $1,267,470 | 302,750 $40,481
Calculate %

(Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs:

11

23 %




MBE/WBE Utilization ECID

THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPIGNT CORFORATION SOR ERE COUNTY

ECIDA encourages applicants to utilize MBE/WBE contractors for their projects. Describe your
company’s internal practices that promote MBE/WBE hiring and utilization:

Speed Global Services is an equal opportunity employer, currently consisting of a 41% minority
workforce. Speed includes and encourages MBE/WBE contractors to bid on all company

projects. Speed has in the past and for this project will utilized several WBE and MBE

companies. Currently for this project Speed has acquired the services of Advance Contracting Services,
Inc. Advance Contracting Services is an MBE. Speed has used the services of EJ Militello Concrete Inc.,
a WBE, for a previous project at another Speed location and plan to have EJ Militello bid on this new
project. Hausrath Landscaping Maintenance, Inc., an MBE and WBE company has a long-standing
relationship with Speed and is our go to option for dump trucking services needed for this project. As
Speed wiil require temporary construction labor for the demo work and clean up on this site; Active
Workforce, Inc., a WBE, will be the provider of this additional workforce. Brown Electric, a WBE, has
bid on the electrical and R.H. Fire LLC, a MBE, has bid on the fire protection (sprinkler system) which
combined will be roughly $700,000 to $1,000,000 of the project.

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 » Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 + www.ecidany.com

12



Erie County Industrial Development Agency MRB

group

MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Bencfit Analyss Tool powared by MRB Group
Date June 9, 2022
Project Title 380 Vulcan

Project Location 380, 400, 408, 416 Vulcan St., Tonawanda, NY 14207

Economic Impacts

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment

$7,145,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 25 23 48
Earnings $2,393,323 $1,320,528 $3,713,852
Local Spend $5,787,450 $4,097,493 $9,884,943|

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
}obsl 9 3 12
Earnings $2,812,085 . $1,875,809 $4,687,893

Figure 1

Net Benefits

$5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000 ,
— — —_— —— i —— ——
0 - O - B .
v > ™ o] © A ® &) N}
-$1,000,000 J 3 s A < S X < N
& & N @ & & @ & ‘\Q,,(;\
&
(_,0

B Benefits W Costs  ewee= Net Benefits

Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2 Figure 3

Total Jobs Total Earnings

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 %0 41,000,000 $2,000,000 43,000,000 $4,000,000 $5,000,000
® Direct ® Indirect ® Direct ® indirect
© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

13




Fiscal Impacts

Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Property Tax Exemption
Sales Tax Exemption
Local Sales Tax Exemption
State Sales Tax Exemption
‘Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Total Costs

State and Local Benefits

Local Benefits

To Private Individuals
Temporary Payrolt
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals
To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits

To the Public
Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio
Local
State
Grand Total

*Discounted at 2%

Nominal Value
$1,267,468

$302,750
$164,350
8138400
$40,481
$13494
$26,987

$1,610,699

Nominal Value

MRB | group

Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Discounted Value*
$1,177,663
$302,750

$164,350
$138400

$40,481
$13494
326987

$1,520,894

Discounted Value*

Additional Comments from IDA

$8,801,948 $8,392,186

$8.401.745 $8,025,079

$3,713,852 $3,713,852

$4,687,893 $4,311,228

30 $0

$400,203 367,107

$316,870 $287,169

$30,871 430,871

$38,968 $35,837

$713,494 $13,229

$436,891 $417,304

$436.891 $417,304

$167,123 $167,123

$210,955 $194,005

$25,997 $25,997

$32,815 $30,179

$9,238,839 $8,809,490

Benefit* Cost* Ratio

$8,392,186 $1,355,506 6:1
$417,304 $165,387 31
$8,809,490 $1,520,894 6:1

Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion?

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

Yes

14




Z b
| v | B ]

X 30 X hms

10l-dO
I TN

LOMISIQ WEISNON W30S o0l
WHINID = (9 NOIYOUISSYVID ININOZ ﬁ

NVid 3US TIV§IA0

T T AW - ? S - s * e ——
“HENHACDD = T T g W D T 1 S P e
Q0N S¥ TN - o WSHT S0 T TGUW 4l INGASYD 0N 51 JE o . e
E) U8 ahame ! W = 4 v ,uqthh
~Jsen A —~
980101 -d) T w0 o oMo ¢ 3svHd
SEIT-00 0N (0310 WINEEH]
Rl
= Ei]
[ E
NOISSINGNS W1d 30S _[1204/ i, . ' - ) | — - — ot - s O S L T
Qv NI 4 1202/ 20/ . L 2 » o ~ e ; o o e
a SNOISRY_L 0w | L2/ 11701 f

SHOISIAZY Lavisll] §£, i

L0Z¢) AN ‘OTvddng

o|  1331s o see
¥00¥|L AN ‘N3G
L334IS QVO¥TVY 009¢)
977 "I INING0T3A3Q NiLSNY
i 2lis F o e
WHISION: TINED = (9 §) LS o O T ket i
SHL 404 NOLVOLISSYID SNINOZ 3HL 1 e s 92
530N
] swedss  (Js00g4ad 2oeds T) -
pagnbay Bupyed IIN
- B 09T wnoyomeL
FN0Y STV Jlt ANV = o)
% 694 = VAW 4SE-1-6I'GY o't n
L TES CLIBAS MVOUA Bty —me— e
§ oxhﬁzagEthwz_ggmss A % 6688-d SERE] Lo ) T n.%h:ﬁaﬁa&
i = pasnbay Bupped FRSSTONN f
‘666511 IVOMNON NI THVINGD ININTRIOY ' o
a WS SHNUN 7 SSIDI SSTUON MO4 | b $TST99T SN mRsHpU oL — i
VANV ININESYE INSTIOG-NON INZIMIDGd =
oo s ¢ 3svid [l
RIVONNOS UMM = oy M
o " 7 3swd | S —
sonvanano 1 3sved = (N oy 0 1 3svid I
oot " e
—] Holwoo onang = () Sww w
088’ 1 ELET R
S3HIM AMILN QVEHAEAD = —in— 199 M G 0 G
o89'c 1
ET ) _. poui M
T TI0d AIFIN q00M = o 5
v S, 5 Sl 0 e AR V0 A =y wse 4
st € )&‘ N 2
3 oo JON AN WD - — — sve 73 g mwm
86195394 Q0AL9598ILY osye9 13 ﬁ««%\% & 3
020 AN SleG A5 YRR 69 Nd NOHI NILSHG = 4~ 'y 6 B Mmm
D — 5O TUON SSTIN i u i
" (NS AT 0 TR ¢35
‘N TN O 135 = 4 ot a g
soanis () TEixy L™ S &
OLVNOQIG A

15

~
®
n
;
)
«



i [}
L 9 | S 24 | £ | z }

X 40 s NP SRINVTE anans

0L IS MUSKT . 2| HSNBAMNIENVSD NV3AOSNI SMVMG | AONVN SO NANMNGAA NOA| 2
¢0i-dd = AONVdN300 1 3WHd = 1 HVIBNS CLLIVENGD OIS
I — L womsy K 3004dS 15N S48 | SINOJIGN, SIEV VIS Nvd| V2
A3HLO SNORYA % G6BB~d '66RC1-1 WNVOOUN Lavd 037 N AN NOWH0D I ToNAoB Wa | A :
LN M THNNCO IR | ] s SN 1 e R —
Ty “N0Sd0L SN € X 108
SIOVID ONISIXT ‘SSTNONS 804 VANV LNIWISYD | o 187 INvd ) J0VE0UNS Q2UVANOO
aNY NY1d 3LS WSTIOKA-HON “NaNviead = | | e 1008 40 ww-v \\\ H0 TUXAIDIY NUVZIREVS
X 3SHI00 ISVERNS
AUVONMOB QUMNS = ——--—--——  JVH dOL OYJ dYING JAON3Y + ._._.I ’QE M — ZLY0F 100SMN S5
TUL G R £TEL TR i 800
v o OIHSION3Q 30 0L oNcTIng = || 4_ ol s lllm__ﬂfﬁ.‘ 1 N0 Ieeng /f = = T AN 105 100841 5
I D — 0 . £ G SR 35HM0D M3ONA € JAL
T SUM ALTUN VA0 = —in K L\
[ ——- T 105 (R \\ ﬁee@ @ nsw e, & S e [ o st 21 2
Ry — s e, S (1 [
T4 E:w:ﬁ,n%u \M H30MS ¢ W \. \ @@@ f ) / ? N Z
- 1 W
B = HOTIN upve 00z & — B kw VNI N0 I\ T T @wo 2t
—— e @y ®
3%9 30N = INONCINGRS
~k— HSIN UM GTNNETM ‘959 A 7, L
J0M34 N NVHD = — x— m. -_q =
T I0ION NI SLiI1 N33miaa
35UN0D dOL £ 34N
Nd Noul oSG = ¢ o (33) Tws IHASY 1 10H 1008 5L SRR
ISIRIEHIO Q310N SSTAN
GVEFS 2UBONCD QLN TITG) -
N VN 13 = 4 e
8 N353 ke

[l

[

‘S 35vHd NI 4ITIVASNI 38 TIVHS _

ONIVISONYT ONY ‘ONIMMVG “ANINIAYC ITVHASY M3N 2 "
"SRUNLIRLS
ONLSIX3 OL LIONNY HILVAMHOLS 04 OINIMINMA
38 TVHS S30vao ONLISIO “QALYIONI SNOLYODT M

=4 S30¥dS \BIX.6 40 LSISNOD TIVHS OMMUVA | 3SvHd  °| i

l

i

I

I

I

i oy )

L0ZFL AN ‘OW34n8
L33ULS NYOINA 88E

2 ¥00¥L AN ‘N3O
13UIS aYOyTIVY 009€1
OT1 ‘| ININOTIAIT NLLSNY

530S WS

(30m 351

‘3SHA3HIO GIUON SSITNN 071
“ININAOTIAI0 NUSTY S SONITHNE
TV 40 HINAKO GILNA3N IHL

—

A0MISI0 MYLSNHON TRIGNID
= 19 NOLVIUISSYID ONINOZ

a __ -
I e
€ asvid (NGl l_ ! N
- zawid ) q_w w“ 2
1 v [ i 7 \ ]
[(ERER 5
| ﬁ | g
3 i ;
a1 pouvongs 3 v s 3 40 2 rouos o \
A A g
G PR 50 NOSAL GRS
STy - RATAOS, SNDRYA 203 3431013 NAVIQ 35 INDIVJ 1I3UIS 440
£8R1-959 9124 OOGL-9S9 BLLS (S00d 9NUSIXZ ‘AUON) |IE IHEH NIATNG "XV
EOZYLAN 'OIRUNG 33405 URH 639
— (59078 SNUSI¥3 "UON) 86 QHvA 3015
N .E QA MV
759 @ A INOH4
z - SKNVALS INTING gt
OLVYNOQIQ L ] I L : aﬁw
NOTIVAEOINT SNINOZ

L ! 9 g I 14 £ I z 3

16



3
‘ i s | B | * | £ ‘ |

ASL0L-dD

swoedsE il - Q30IADiEd SI5VaS THaISsaI0V TVEGL

e — Supsiea snidsy TN GaoR SV WAl
NOISSINENS Wid 05 i I o,
SINGRNOD WS WS pauinbay seoeds € = 52 01 15 - pIpjaaid sEaeds Bupped (0101 sooeds £ saceds a|qissacay
8 ViDJodsooe ad medsT  savedsE SO 450997
45000% 4od 2oeds T saeds Ty [BtsNpY) IS TZ6'09T
PABSY SUINIEd [Erperd
Ino-anng
45000'p49d a9eds T ‘asn jepsnpu) ——le
MEB-STZ joumaL 582 IS SES'ROT S'YNNI
TGS PRINESY JUppTd TRy 0D SHupInG
ETVid
45000 4ed oeds T ‘asn (Esnpu|
IE8-GTZ UORABS Bujuoy epugnevDl O UMEL  SBESS 4SVRE'9T ov'ay
BIIG; FEIRDST SUpIEg FEISeI5 EUpIG
TR
SIS
£0ZFL AN °OTvddng
o  L3MIS NVOWA 88S sedse  TRNVAT-GAOIISDVETRSEOVWIO!
ge— >Z .ED-—( uenu e soeds Sujyed B -
peed Bupsixazsnyd  saoedscp oy dn TI5UAd - GIaIAGad S53vas 1V10L
LI34IS QvodTvY 009g)
OT 't ININGOT3AIA NiLsnY paunbay 23edS T =57 031 - papInL SauRds Tupyieq (E10)
T'90TT JI9EL SAN J 3pad Bu\piing 0ZoT asedsy
saoeds 51 TEVRI -G WIoL
V49 40 45 008 Jad eds T 4240 - 35N WY —
— TEG-STZ UORI2S Bui0Z BpHRMEUD] JO UMOL saeds6 450997 n
45000 Jed s0rdsT ‘a5 jeyisnpu)
168-512 WORDSS Bujuoz epuemeUO] JO uMOL saedsE ST T 2
35000 19d 20vdsT ‘osn |eSNpU)
1£8-S1Z UOID3S BUIUOZ EPURMEUDY JO UMOL sadeds s 50N v
Wos panbey Bupjies oIy 55019 BUpINg
THOHT
4]
e\ JOUYONM s
me 300 2 o ‘e S s B
ANIAVIO00 SHY 01 MUY 30 WLIVELW CITHGRINNT LN h‘
Aogh s
: s = ; o 540 mmmm
zzzz i € 3904 o iy e [N 87 >
00T AN 'O1NG WA USH €59 b (Mm 2
—= C3IWVHd [ m
| 3SVHd C 2SVHd 20 LNvd SY CELIMAISNGD 38 ml
. o | | e M || iRAESORRES i
TN
oLVNOQId A T ,

17




2919 Delaware Avenue - Room 11+ Kenmore, New York 14217 « (716) 877-8804
Fax: (716) 877-1261

own of
onawanda

Office of the Supervisor
JOSEPH H. EMMINGER

June 28, 2022

Mr. John Cappellino

Chief Executive Officer

Erie County Industrial Development Agency
95 Perry Street, Suite 403

Buffalo, New York 14203

RE: Support for Carrier Terminal Services, Inc.
Dear Mr. Cappellino,

The Town of Tonawanda is in full support of the application by Carrier Terminal Services, Inc. to the Erie County
Industrial Development Agency requesting the Agency to undertake a project consisting of the acquisition of the
Agency of a leasehold interest at property located on 380, 400, 408 and 416 Vulcan Street, Town of Tonawanda,
Erie County, New York. The renovation of the Land consists of approximately 21 buildings, consisting of
approximately 176,399 square feet, to be utilized for warehousing and distribution, and the acquisition by Carrier
Terminal Services in and around the Improvements of certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible
personal property, and together with the land and the Improvements, will initially be operated and/or managed by
the Company.

As the property has been vacant for six years, the project is a welcome addition to the continued development of
Tonawanda’s commercial properties. The repurposing of 98% the building will create new jobs, add tax revenue to
the Town as well as add to the success of Carrier Terminal Services, a small local trucking business formed in 1946
that has today expanded its operations to an International business with international freight forwarding.

The Town of Tonawanda is a great place to do business and is happy to support the expansion of a long standing
locally owned company. Additionally, Carrier Terminal Services, Inc. is an equal opportunity employer, currently
consisting of a 41% minority workforce and will also utilize several local contractors for all the company projects.

The Town of Tonawanda is a great place to do business and is looking forward to the addition of Carrier Terminal
Services as one of the many companies choosing to business in our Town.

JdsephlH Tnger, Supervisor
Town of Tonawanda

JHE/js

“A GREAT PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND PLAY" Ken-T
e o

18



PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

Carrier Terminal Services, Inc. and/or
Individual(s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or
to be formed on its behalf Project

Public Hearing to be held on June 27, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.,

at the Town of Tonawanda, Town Board Conference Room #20, located at 2919 Delaware

ATTENDANCE:

Avenue, Kenmore, 14217

Joey Casullo - Speed Global Services/Carrier Terminal Services, Inc.

X 1. WELCOME:

Call to Order and Identity of Hearing Officer.

Hearing Officer:

Welcome. This public hearing is now open; it is 9:00 a.m. My name is
Andrew Federick. I am the Business Development Officer of the Erie
County Industrial Development Agency, and I have been designated by
the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing. This
public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible on the
Agency’s website at www.ecidany.com.

2. PURPOSE: Purpose of the Hearing.

Hearing Officer:

We are here to hold the public hearing on the Carrier Terminal Services,
Inc. and/or Individual(s) or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies)
formed or to be formed on its behalf project. The transcript of this hearing
will be reviewed and considered by the Agency in determination of this
project. Notice of this hearing appeared in The Buffalo News on
Thursday, June 9, 2022.

X 3. PROJECT SUMMARY: Description of Project and Contemplated Agency Benefits.

Hearing Officer:

The proposed project (the "Project") consists of: (i) the acquisition by the
Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located on 380, 400, 408
and 416 Vulcan Street, Town of Tonawanda, Erie County, New York (the
“Land”), (ii) the renovation on the Land of approximately 21 buildings
consisting of approximately 176,399 square-feet to be utilized for
warchousing and distribution (the “Improvements™), and (iii) the
acquisition by the Company in and around the Improvements of certain
items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (the

19



“Equipment”; and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the
“Facility”). The Facility will be initially operated and/or managed by the
Company.

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
(in compliance with Agency's uniform tax exemption policy).

4. FORMAT OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will proceed.

Hearing Officer: All those in attendance are required to register by signing the sign-in sheet
at the front of the room; you will not be permitted to speak unless you
have registered. Everyone who has registered will be given an opportunity
to make statements and/or comments on the Project.

If you have a written statement or comment to submit for the record, you
may leave it at this public hearing, submit it on the Agency’s website or
deliver it to the Agency at 95 Perry Street, Suite 403, Buffalo, New York
14203. The comment period closes on July 26, 2022. There are no
limitations on written statements or comments.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: Hearing Officer gives the Public an opportunity to speak.

Hearing Officer: If anyone is interested in making a statement or comment, please raise
your hand, state your name and address; if you are representing a
company, please identify the company. I request that speakers keep
statements and/or comments to 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

Joey Casullo - Speed Global Services/Carrier Terminal Services, Inc. We are the proposed
company to do work on this property. It’s approximately 176,000 sq.ft. which currently only
about 30,00 sq.ft. have active co’s (certificate of occupancy). The property has been vacant for
over 5 years and is in quite disarray. It needs quite a bit of work. Between the current state of the
supply chain & building products available, lead time and condition of the building deteriorating
more and more daily, the use and the help of the ECIDA would be very beneficial to keep this
project moving forward and allow us to make the changes and get these properties overtime back
on the tax rolls and create some jobs for them.

6. ADJOURNMENT:

As there were no further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
public hearing at 9:05 a.m.

20



SIGN IN SHEET
PUBLIC HEARING

June 27, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the Town of Tonawanda, Town Board Conference Room #20,
located at 2919 Delaware Avenue, Kenmore, 14217
regarding:

Carrier Terminal Services, Inc. and/or Individual(s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be formed on its behalf

Project Location: 380, 400, 408 and 416 Vulcan Street, Town of Tonawanda, Erie County, New York

| X box to
speak/

Company and/or Address comment
Speed Global Services/Carrier Terminal

Services, Inc.
2299 Kenmore Avenue
Buffalo, New York 14207

Name

Joey Casullo
X

21



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

ECI

S S0Pl DRG0P CORRORMTION OB Bl Q0N

380 Vulcan

I Section I: Applicant Background Information

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public review
under New York State Law.

Project Name 380 Vulcan Street

Project Summary Repurpose old vacant buildings on the property to bring them back to life and back to the tax
rolis by doing major repair and investment. Obtaining CO's and use for warehousing and
distribution to have the opportunity to grow our business into the space for our company.

Applicant Name Carrier Terminal Services, Inc.
Applicant Address 2299 Kenmore Ave
Applicant Address 2

Applicant City Buffalo

Applicant State New York

Applicant Zip 14207

Phone - (716) 876-2235

Fax

E-mail jecasullo@speedgs.com
Website speedgs.com

NAICS Code 493110

Business Organization

Type of Business Corporation
Year Established 1982

State in which Organization is established New York

Individual Completing Application

Name Joey Casullo
Title
Address 2299 Kenmore Ave

Address 2

City Buffalo
State New York
Zip 14207

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259

22 1/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
Phone (716) 245-9844
Fax

E-Mail jcasullo@speedgs.com

Company Contact - Authorized Signer for Applicant

Contact is same as No
individual completing
application

Name
Title
Address
Address 2
City

State

Zip

Phone
Fax

E-Mail

Company Counsel

Name of Robert E. Knoer
Attorney

Firm Name THE KNOER GROUP, PLLC
Address 424 Main Street, Suite 1820
Address 2

City Buffalo

State New York

Zip 14202

Phone (716) 332-0032

Fax

E-Mail rknoer@knoergroup.com

Exemption from Sales Tax Yes
Exemption from Mortgage Tax Yes
Exemption from Real Property Tax Yes
Tax Exempt Financing* No

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)

Applicant Business Description

Describe in detail company background, history, products and customers. Description is critical in determining eligibility. Also list all
" stockholders, members, or partners with % ownership greater than 20%.

https:/ivww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 23 2/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

How It All Began Leaving Sicily, Italy for the United States, Carmelo Savarino immigrated to Buffalo, New York in 1913. Savarino began using
the extra room in his grocery truck to pick up and deliver goods for other businesses in the Italian section of Buffalo. He quickly became a
linchpin for the community's distribution and hauling needs. Carmelo Savarino & Sons Trucking was formed in 1946 (CSST): The transition
from a grocery store to a trucking company was made easier with the help of Carmelo's sons. Vincent {the eldest) who returned from
World War I and his younger brother, Joseph, started working alongside Carmelo. In the Early Days The business grew from modest
means. In the beginning, CSST covered Buffalo and Niagara Falls, about a 25-mile radius, with two 'straight' trucks. The majority of the
business involved shipping general commodities - commercial and industrial freight - to serve the primarily industrial region. In 1949, as
the business expanded, Carmelo decided to change the name to Speed Motor Express (SME). He retired in 1952, leaving the business to
Vincent and Joseph. Small as it was with just two drivers, SME was beginning to forge a key relationship with General Motors that would
eventually account for a large part of SME's business. The 1960s were a period of growth as SME diversified its customer base and began
handling customers such as El. DuPont, Scott's Lawn Care, Moore Business Forms, and Sherwin-Williams Paints. In 1969, Joseph's son and
current CEQ, Carl Savarino, began working for SME. Expansion In 1972 the company reached beyond Buffalo and Niagara Falls to
encompass all of Western New York, including Rochester, Jamestown, and Erie, Pennsylvania. In the 1980s, the company became more
competitive and diversified. They expanded operations into New England, along the East Coast, and south to the Carolinas. A New
Generation In 1987, with the retirement of both Joseph and Vincent, Carl Savarino takes over as President of SME. SME is officially passed
into the hands of the third generation. How We've Grown In 1994, General Motors was looking for warehousing to support its
manufacturing business in Western New York. SME jumped at the opportunity, purchasing a 180,000-square-foot facility. Today
warehousing has grown close to 2,000,000 square feet of warehousing space in Buffalo. Going Global The need to diversify and embrace
the globalization of business allowed Carl to rethink the company's business model. He found that globalization itself offered an
opportunity and expanded into domestic and international airfreight. "We had to diversify and change the nature of our business," Carl
explains, "not only nationally, but also internationally and globally." As a result, in 2000 the company entered the airfreight business. From
there, SME was able to make the natural leap into the international business with international freight forwarding. In 2005, SME solidified
its international business by purchasing a local company called G&W International Freight Forwarding. "That acquisition put us in the
global arena," said Carl. "At that point, we changed our name from Speed Motor Express to Speed Global Services (SGS), which better
reflects the type of business we are today." What's in our Future? Speed Global Services looks to continue expanding its operations
around the globe. Today SGS's strives to continue its success in international freight forwarding, warehousing, U.S. Customs services and
North American distribution. SGS focuses on strengthening relationships with current clients, and continue to attract new business white
sticking to the core values that began with Carl's grandfather Carmelo. Both companies are 100% owned by Carl T Savarino, Carrier
Terminal Services is our real estate holding company that Speed Global Services (Operations Company) pays rent to and has all the

employees.
Estimated % of sales within Erie County 100 %
Estimated % of sales outside Erie County but within New York State 0%
Estimated % of sales outside New York State but within the U.S. 0%
Estimated % of sales outside the U.S. 0%

(*Percentage to equal 100%)

For your operations, company and proposed project what percentage of your total annual supplies, raw materials and vendor services
are purchased from firms in Erie County?

&0

Describe vendors within Erie County for major purchases

Roofing, Fire Sprinkler and building materials, Painting, Racking, Fork Lifts ect...

hitps://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 24

3/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

l Section {I: Eligibility Questionnaire - Project Description & Details

Project Location

Address of Proposed Project Facility
380,400,408,416 Vulcan Street
Town/City/Village of Project Site
Tonawanda
School District of Project Site
Kenmore Tonawanda Union Free School District
Current Address (if different)
2299 Kenmore Ave
Current Town/City/Village of Project Site {if different)
Buffalo
SBL Number(s) for proposed Project
65.19-1-2.5,65.19-1-1.23, 65.19-1-1.25, 65.19-1-2.11
What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project Site
13,532

If amount of current taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each.
Land
$182,133
Building(s)
$ 559,779

If available include a copy of current tax receipt.

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location?

Yes

If no please explain

*The ECIDA has an unpaid tax policy and you will be required to certify all taxes and PILOTS are current.
Does the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title or have an option/contract to purchase the Project site?
Yes

If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project Site

Does Applicant or related entity have an option/contract to purchase the Project site?
Yes

Describe the present use of the proposed Project site (vacant land, existing building, etc.)

176,399 sq ft on premises which consist of 21 buildings, when we started on this site there were no CO's we currently have obtain 2 CO's for 2
buildings which is 38,402 sq ft. This leaving 137,997 unoccupied vacant for ~6 years buildings needing major repair and updates to meet code.

Provide narrative and purpose of the proposed project (new build, renovations) square footage of existing and new construction
contemplated and/or equipment purchases. Identify specific uses occurring within the project. Describe any and all tenants and any/all
end users: (This information is critical in determining project eligibility)

https://iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/ 100259 25 4/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

NARRATIVE SUPPLEMENT TO THE ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPLICATION FOR 380 VULCAN PROJECT [PROJECT
CONSISTS OF 4 PROPERTIES 380,400, 402,416 VULCAN] Speed Global Services is a 4th generation Buffalo born Logistic company started in
1946. Which owns 95% of its current locations. 380 Vulcan Project Carrier Terminal Services {a Speed company) has 380, 400, 402, 416 Vulcan
Ave, under contract to purchase the property. The current zoning is G-1 and is located near the GM power plant in the Town of Tonawanda.
This property is 8 acres with 21 structures consisting of 176,399 sq ft. The structures were originally part of the J H Williams Tool Company
Campus {now Snap-On). These buildings were erected starting in 1920 and 1952 with a newer building added in 2006. In 2016 the last
company Morgan Materials vacated the property and its been vacant ever since (vacant for 6+ years). All of the Certificate of Occupancy were
pulled from the abandoned property after it was vacant for a few years. In December 2021 Speed Global Services was able to obtain a current
Certificate of Occupancy for 2 buildings after getting the Town of Tonawanda Planning Boards approval of a site plan and minor repairs. The
proposed project involves major renovations and investments to bring the property back up to code. Our goal is to repurpose 98% of the
current structures by doing the major renovations that are needed. There are structural repairs to the columns and roof of the building that
will be performed. The building need to be closed in creating a water tight envelope to stop any more detrition of the current structures. This
will occur by reroofing and siding existing structures that are open to the elements. All new mechanicals are needed including installing a new
Fire Suppression (Sprinkler System), removing old high power electrical (480 volts) thought the old plant and installing new electrical panels
and LED lighting. Our plan is to insulate most if not all buildings and install heaters for a better working environment. The entire front parking
lot will be paved and green space will be added. We plan on working this project in stages but continuously moving forward. Parts of the
building will be occupied by Speed as they are brought up to code. Full occupancy of the property for Speed in January 2024 and back on the
tax rolls. Once the building is renovated we will need to install pallet racking and purchase fork trucks to operate the building for warehousing
and distribution. Locations of current properties renovated and operated by Speed Global Services for warehousing and distribution: 1953
Kenmore Ave. built in 1971 150,000 sq ft 2299 Kenmore Ave. built in 1936 450,000 sq ft 2315 Kenmore Ave. built in 1942 172,000 sq ft 2321
Kenmore Ave. built in 1930 350,000 sq ft 2769 Broadway Ave. built 1967 110,000 sq ft 475 Ludwig Ave. built 1988 80,000 sq ft 1075 William
Str. built 1957 57,000 sq ft With the project moving forward this would create 5 fulltime jobs at this location and retain at least 6 other jobs.
But, it's the hidden jobs that's tough to estimate. For Speed to fill this warehouse with freight, it means a sales team has to perform their job
and find customers, which then leads to the work in the warehouse. But don't forget the accounting department that pay all the invoices, the
maintenance department that keeps up the building, the drivers needed to bring the freight into and out of the building, the mechanics the
fix the fork trucks and trucks moving the freight. On top of all this is the construction crew/jobs to get these building back up and running
from either contractors or Speed bringing on 3-4 construction team members for 2-3 years and/or possibly continue working for up keep of
the property.

Municipality or Municipalities of current operations
Town of Tonawand, Erie County

Will the Proposed Project be located within a Municipality identified above?
Yes

Will the completioh of the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of
the state to another area of the state OR in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the
state?

No

If the Proposed Project is located in a different Municipality within New York State than that Municipality in which current operations are
being undertaken, is it expected that any of the facilities in any other Municipality will be closed or be subject to reduced activity?

No
(If yes, you will need to complete the Intermunicipal Move Determination section of this application)

Is the project reasonably necessary to prevent the project occupant from moving out of New York State?
No
if yes, please explain and identify out-of-state locations investigated, type of assistance offered and provide supporting documentation
available
Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or Federal Economic Development Agencies?

No

If yes, please indicate the Agency and nature of inquiry below
If the Project could be undertaken without Financial Assistance provided by the Agency, then provide a statement in the space provided

below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:

The additional cost to bring the property back to life in a uncertain economy and lower ROL.

Describe the reasons why the Agency’s financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the Applicant’s business or
operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project shortfalls, etc... Your eligibility determination will be based in part on your answer
(attach additional pages if necessary)

hitps://iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 26 5/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

With the current economy and the uncertainly of the cost of building materials receiving financial assistants from the Agency would help
reduce the risk of the over all cost. The amount of repairs needed to bring these building back to life is 3 times the purchase price. As well as a
big undertaking of finding workers or contractors to preform the work in todays lack of skilled employee market, this will help would with the
burden and control unexpected cost of higher labor or material.

Please confirm by checking the box, below, if there is likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the Financial Assistance
provided by the Agency

No

If the Applicant is unable to obtain Financial Assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on the Applicant and Erie County?
With the current economy affecting the supply chain and cost of everything going up including interest rates not receiving the tax incentive
could cause the project to either wait till cost of materials and interest rates come down or cancel the project as a whole. The tax savings
could be as high as 6-7% of the total project. Which is huge when there is so much uncertainty in the materials cost right not.

Will project include leasing any equipment?
No

If yes, please describe equipment and lease terms.

Site Characteristics

Is your project located near public transportation?

Yes
If yes describe if site is accessible by either metro or bus line (provide route number for bus lines)

Metro Bus Route 3 has a bus turn around 1/2 mile from location. Route 5 closest stop is 6/10 of a mile away from location
Has a project related site plan approval application been submitted to the appropriate planning department?

Yes

If Yes, include the applicable municipality’s and/or planning department’s approval resolution, the related State Environmental Quality
Review Act (“SEQR”) “negative declaration” resolution, if applicable, and the related Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), if
applicable.

If No, list the ECIDA as an “Involved Agency” on the related EAF that will be submitted to the appropriate municipality and/or planning
department for site plan approval.
Will the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location?
Yes
Describe the present zoning/land use

. G-1 General Industrial District

Describe required zoning/land use, if different

If a change in zoning/land use is required, please provide details/status of any request for change of zoning/land use requirements

Is the proposed Project located on a site where the known or potential presence of contaminants is complicating the development/use

of the property?
No

If yes, please explain

Has a Phase | Environmental Assessment been prepared, or will one be prepared with respect to the proposed Project Site?

Yes
if yes, please provide a copy.

Have any other studies, or assessments been undertaken with respect to the proposed Project Site that indicate the known or
suspected presence of contamination that would complicate the site’s development?

No
If yes, please provide copies of the study.

If you are purchasing new machinery and equipment, does it provide demonstrable energy efficiency benefits?

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 27 6/22



6/30/22, ©:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

Yes

If yes, describe the efficiencies achieved

LED Lighting, heating, insulating the building
You may also attach additional information about the machinery and equipment at the end of the application.

Does or will the company or project occupant perform research and development activities on new products/services at the project
location?

No
If yes, include percentage of operating expenses attributed to R&D activities and provide details.

Select Project Type for all end users at project site (you may check more than one).

For purposes of the following, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28 of the Tax Law of the State of
New York (the “Tax Law”) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 1101(b){4}{i) of the Tax
Law}, or (ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project.

Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities? If yes with respect to either economic activity
indicated below, you will need to complete the Retail section of this application.

Retail Sales No Services No
Please check any and all end uses as identified below.

No Acquisition of Existing Facility No Assisted Living No Back Office

No Civic Facility (not for profit) No Commercial No Equipment Purchase
No Facility for the Aging Yes Industrial No Life Care Facility (CCRC)
No Market Rate Housing No Mixed Use No Multi-Tenant

No Retail No Senior Housing No Manufacturing

No Renewable Energy No Other

For proposed facility please include the square footage for each of the uses outlined below

If applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost breakdown.

Cost % of Total Cost
Manufacturing/Processing square feet s 0 0%
Warehouse 165,399 square feet S 5,270,000 99%
Research & Development square feet $ 0 0%
Commercial square feet s 0 0%
Retail square feet s 0 0%
Office 5,000 square feet s 30,000 1%
Specify Other square feet $ 0 0%

If you are undertaking new construction or renovations, are you seeking LEED certification from the US Green Building Council?
No

If you answered yes to question above, what level of LEED certification do you anticipate receiving? {Check applicable box)

<BLANK>
Provide estimate of additional construction cost as a result of < BLANK >
LEED certification you are seeking
Will project result in significant utility infrastructure cost or uses No

https://iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 28 7/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

What is the estimated project timetable {provide dates)

Start date : acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities
6/1/2022

End date : Estimated completion date of project
12/31/2023

Project occupancy : estimated starting date of occupancy
1/1/2023

Capital Project Plan / Budget

Estimated costs in connection with Project
1.) Land and/or Building Acquisition
$ 1,350,000 176,399 square feet 8 acres

2.) New Building Construction

$0 square feet
3.) New Building addition(s)

S0 square feet

4.) Reconstruction/Renovation
$ 5,300,000 137,997 square feet

5.} Manufacturing Equipment

$0

6.) Infrastructure Work
S0

7.) Non-Manufacturing Equipment: {furniture, fixtures, etc.)
S 460,000

8.) Soft Costs: (Legal, architect, engineering, etc.)
$ 35,000

9.) Other Cost
SO

Explain Other
Costs

Total Cost $ 7,145,000

Construction Cost Breakdown:
Total Cost of Construction $ 5,300,000 (sum of 2, 3, 4 and 6 in Project Information, above)
Cost of materials $ 3,000,000

% sourced in Erie County 80%

Sales and Use Tax:

Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to $ 3,460,000

hitps://www_ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/ 100259 29 8/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

State and local sales and use tax- said amount to benefit from the
Agency's sales and use tax exemption benefit

Estimated State and local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (product of $302,750
8.75% multiplied by the figure, above):

** Note that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance. The Applicant
acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to undertake the total amount of investment as
proposed within this Application, and that the estimate, above, represents the maximum amount of sales and use tax benefit that the Agency
may authorize with respect to this Application. The Agency may utilize the estimate, above, as well as the proposed total Project Costs as
contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance that will be offered.

Project refinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for S0
refinancing of existing debt only)

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date Yes
of this Application?

If Yes, describe particulars: Architectural, maintenance for Planning board approval, minor
building repair

Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

Equity (excluding equity that is attributed to grants/tax credits): $ 1,350,000
Bank Financing: S 5,300,000

Tax Exempt Bond Issuance (if applicable): S0

Taxable Bond Issuance (if applicable): S0

Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal grants S0
and tax credits):

Identify each state and federal grant/credit: (ie Historic Tax 0
Credit, New Market Tax Credit, Brownfield, Cleanup Program,
ESD, other public sources)

Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: $6,650,000

Have you secured financing for the project? No

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit:

Amount of mortgage, if any that would be subject to mortgage recording tox:

Mortgage Amount (include sum total of 5,397,500
construction/permanent/bridge financing).

Lender Name, if Known

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (product of $40,481
mortgage amount as indicated above multiplied by 3/4 of 1%):

Real Property Tax Benefit:

Identify and describe if the Project will utilize a real property
tax exemption benefit other than the Agency’s PILOT benefit
(485-a, 485-b, other):

IDA PILOT Benefit: Agency staff will indicate the estimated amount of PILOT Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and
anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation, including the annual PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit and the
sum total of PILOT Benefit abatement amount for the term of the PILOT as depicted in the PILOT worksheet in the additional document
section.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources: Agency staff will calculate the percentage of Project Costs financed from
Public Sector sources based upon the Sources of Funds for Project Costs as depicted above. The percentage of Project Costs financed from
public sector sources will be depicted in the PILOT worksheet in the additional document section.

ECIDA encourages applicants to utilize MBE/WBE contractors for their projects. Describe your company’s internal practices that

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 30 9/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
promote MBE/WBE hiring and utilization

Speed Global Services Is an equal opportunity employer, currently consisting of a 41% minority workforce. Speed includes and
encourages MBE/WBE contractors to bid on all company projects. Speed has in the past and for this project will utilized several WBE
and MBE companies. Currently for this project Speed has acquired the services of Advance Contracting Services, Inc. Advance
Contracting Services is an MBE. Speed has used the services of EJ Militello Concrete Inc., a WBE, for a previous project at another
Speed location and plan to have EJ Militello bid on this new project. Hausrath Landscaping Maintenance, Inc., an MBE and WBE
company has a long-standing relationship with Speed and is our go to option for dump trucking services needed for this project. As
Speed will require temporary construction labor for the demo work and clean up on this site; Active Workforce, Inc., a WBE, will be the
provider of this additional workforce. Brown Electric, a WBE, has bid on the electrical and R.H. Fire LLC, a MBE, has bid on the fire
protection (sprinkler system) which combined will be roughly $700,000 to $1,000,000 of the project.

Is project necessary to expand project employment?

Yes

Is project necessary to retain existing employment?

Yes

Will project include leasing any equipment?
No
If yes, please describe equipment and lease terms.

The Labor Market Area consists of the following six counties: Erie, Niagara, Chautaugua, Cattaraugus, Wyoming and Genessee.

By statute, Agency staff must project the number of FTE jobs that would be retained and created if the request for Financial Assistance is
granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the TWO Year time period following Project completion. Agency staff converts PT jobs into
FTE jobs by dividing the number of PT jobs by two (2).

Estimate number of

. . . . residents of the Labor
If financial assistance is

Current # of jobs at If financial assistance is ranted - project the Market Area in which
proposed project g pro} the project is located

. granted — project the number of FT and PT R
joeatian ar ta be number of FT and PT jobs to be created upon that will fill the FT and

relocated a‘t project jobs to be retained 24 months (2 years) PT jo_bs to be created
location R N upon 24 months (2
after Project completion .
years) after project
completion **
Full time 4 4 3 7
Part time 2 2 2 4
Total 6 6 5
Salary and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created
Category of Jobs to be  # of Employees Average Average Fringe Average Salary for Average Fringe Benefits
Retained and/or Retained and/or Salary for Benefits for Full  Part Time (if for Part Time (if
Created Created Full Time Time applicable) applicable)
Management 1 $ 60,000 $0 S0 $0
Professional 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Administrative 2 $ 48,000 $ 14,500 SO SO0
Production 0 50 SO $0 $0
Independent 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contractor
Other 8 $ 45,000 $ 14,500 $ 40,000 S0

** Note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections, among other items, to determine the financial assistance
that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant
by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and create the number of jobs with respect to the Project as set forth in this Application.

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259

31

10/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM

https:/fiwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259

The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

Yes By checking this box, I certify that the above information concerning the current number of jobs at the proposed project
location or to be relocated to the proposed project location is true and correct.

Employment at other locations in Erie County: (provide address and number of employees at each location)

2299 Kenmore Ave, Tonawanda,

Address Corporate location
Full time 165
Part time 20

Total 185

Payroll Information
Annual Payroll at Proposed Project Site upon completion

240,000

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (Full Time)
45,000

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (Part Time)
40,000

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (Full Time)
48,000

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (Part Time)
40,000

Estimated salary range of jobs to be created
From (Full Time) 40,000 To (Full Time) 60,000
From (Part Time) 35,000 To (Part Time) 45,000

32

previous includes other
locations, to many to list

0 0
0 0
0 0

11/22



6/30/122, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

l Section lil: Environmental Questionnaire

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete the following guestionnaire as completely as possible. If you need additional space to fully answer any
question, please attach additional page(s).

General Background Information

Address of Premises
380,408,416,400 Vulcan Street, Tonawanda NY 14207

Name and Address of Owner of Premises

Carrier Terminal Services 2299 Kenmore Ave, Buffalo, NY 14207

Describe the general features of the Premises {include terrain, location of wetlands, coastlines, rivers, streams, lakes, etc.)

Old manufacturing plant, JH Williams Tool Company, next to GM Power Plant,

Describe the Premises (including the age and date of construction of any improvements) and each of the operations or processes
carried out on or intended to be carried on at the Premises

Multiple building campus, consisting of 21 buildings which were built in 1920,1950,1952 and 2006. Totaling 176,399 sq ft, on 8 acres

Describe all known former uses of the Premises

Manufacturing of JH William's hand tools Morgan Materials- warehousing and distribution

Does any person, firm or corporation other than the owner occupy the Premises or any part of it?

Yes

If yes, please identify them and describe their use of the property
QOutside yard storage to HARLEEN Electical contracting

Have there been any spills, releases or unpermitted discharges of petroleum, hazardous substances, chemicals or hazardous wastes
at or near the Premises?

No

If yes, describe and attach any incident reports and the results of any investigations

Has the Premises or any part of it ever been the subject of any enforcement action by any federal, state or local government entity,
or does the preparer of this questionnaire have knowledge of: a) any current federal, state or local enforcement actions; b) any areas
of non-compliance with any federal, state or local laws, ordinances, rules or regulations associated with operations over the past 12
months?

No

If yes, please state the results of the enforcement action (consent order, penalties, no action, etc.) and describe the circumstances

Has there been any filing of a notice of citizen suit, or a civil complaint or other administrative or criminal procedure involving the
Premises? -

Yes
If yes, describe in full detail

Buffalo Sewer Authority lien, which will be settled, ~540,000 owed, their is $50,000 in escrow from current owner in our purchase
contract to use to settle old debt at closing.

Solid And Hazardous Wastes And Hazardous Substances

Does any activity conducted or contemplated to be conducted at the premises generate, treat or dispose of any petroleum,
petroleum-related products, solid and hazardous wastes or hazardous substances?

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 33 12122



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
No

if yes, provide the Premises' applicable EPA (or State) identification number

Have any federal, state or local permits been issued to the Premises for the use, generation and/or storage of solid and hazardous
wastes?

No

If yes, please provide copies of the permits.

Identify the transporter of any hazardous and/or solid wastes to or from the Premises

Identify the solid and hazardous waste disposal or treatment facilities which have received wastes from the Premises for the past two
(2) years

Does or is it contemplated that there will occur at the Premises-any accumulation or storage of any hazardous wastes on-site for
disposal for longer than 90 days?

No

If yes, please identify the substance, the quantity and describe how it is stored

Discharge Into Waterbodies

Briefly describe any current or contemplated industrial process discharges (including the approximate volume, source, type and
number of discharge points). Please provide copies of all permits for such discharges

Identify all sources of discharges of water, including discharges of waste water, process water, contact or noncontact cooling water,
and stormwater. Attach all permits relating to the same. Also identify any septic tanks on site

Is any waste discharged into or near surface water or groundwaters?
No

If yes, please describe in detail the discharge including not only the receiving water's classification, but a description of the type and
quantity of the waste

Air Pollution

Are there or is it contemplated that there will be any air emission sources that emit contaminants from the Premises?
No
If yes, describe each such source, including whether it is a stationary combustion installation, process source, exhaust or ventilation

system, incinerator or other source

Are any of the air emission sources permitted?
No

If yes, attach a copy of each permit.

Storage Tanks

List and describe all above and under ground storage tanks at the Premises used to store petroleum or gasoline products, or other
chemicals or wastes, including the contents and capacity of each tank. Please also provide copies of any registrations/permits for the
tanks

Have there been any leaks, spills, releases or other discharges (including loss of inventory) associated with any of these tanks?
No

If yes, please provide all details regarding the event, including the response taken, all analytical results or reports developed through

hitps:/fwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 34 13/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

investigation (whether internal or external), and the agencies which were involved

Polychlorinated Biphenyls ("PCB" or "PCBs") And Asbestos

Provide any records in your possession or known to you to exist concerning any on-site PCBs or PCB equipment, whether used or
stored, and whether produced as a byproduct of the manufacturing process or otherwise.

Have there been any PCB spiils, discharges or other accidents at the Premises?
No

If yes, relate all the circumstances

Do the Premises have any asbestos containing materials?
No

If yes, please identify the materials

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 35 14/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM

I Section IV: Facility Type - Single or Multi Tenant

Is this a Single Use Facility or a Multi-Tenant Facility?

Single Use Facility

For Single Use Facility.
Occupant Name
Address

Contact Person

Phone

Fax

E-Mail

Federal ID #
SIC/NAICS Code

hitps://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259

Speed Global Services
2299 Kenmore Ave
Speed Global Services
(716) 876-2235

jcasullo@speedgs.com
16-1092772
493110

The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

36

15/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM

I section V: Tenant Information

The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

l PART 1 TO BE COMPLETED BY LESSEE (DEVELOPER)

Tenant Name

Speed Global Services
Property Address:
2299 Kenmore Ave.
City/Town/Village
Tonawanda, NY 14207

The following information is an outline relative to the potential client and their proposed contract to sublease space in the above reference

facility

Amount of space to be leased (square feet)

170,221

What percentage of the building does this represent?
100

Are terms of lease:

NET

If GROSS lease, please explain how Agency benefits are passed to the tenant

Estimated date of occupancy
2/1/2023

l PART 2 TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSED TENANT

Company Name:
Speed Global Services
Local Contact Person:
Joey Casullo

Title:

Current Address:
2299 Kenmore Ave
Phone:

(716) 245-9844

Fax:

E-Mail:
jcasullo@speedgs.com
Website:
speedgs.com
Company President/General Manager:
Carl Savarino-CEO

Number of employees moving to new project location:

Full-Time:
7
Part-Time:
4

Total:

11

Please describe briefly the nature of the business in which the proposed tenant is/will be engaged. This should include NAICS Code; type
of business and products or services; percent of total sales in Erie County and the United States:

493110- Warehousing and Distribution

htips://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259

37

16/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Deveiopment Agency (ECIDA)

Attach additional information as necessary.

History of Company {i.e. start-up, recent acquisition, publicly traded)
Buffalo born and raised family business that is 76 years old. Started as just a trucking company and now services customer all around the
world. With over 2 million sq ft of warehousing here in Buffalo.

Please list the square footage which the proposed tenant will lease at the Project location
170,221

Please list the square footage which the proposed tenant leases at its present location(s)
38,402

Describe the economic reason for either the increase or decrease in leased space.
Warehousing and Distribution business is growing with the Supply Chain issues around the world. Being located on the border of Canada just
2 hours away from Toronto which is the largest city in Canada with 2.6 million people always has opportunity for new business.

Will the project result in a relocation and/or abandonment of other tenant/user(s) facilities in Erie County, or New York State?
No

if owned, what will happen to the existing facility once vacated?
If leased, when does lease expire?
Are any of the proposed tenant's current operations located in facilities which have received an Industrial Development Agency benefit?

Yes

If yes, please provide details as to location, and amount of leased space, how long leased?
2299 Kenmore Ave, 100% leased to Speed Glabal

hitps://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 38 17122



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

B section VI: Retail Determination

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires additional information if the proposed
Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.
Please answer the following:

Will any portion of the project (including that portion of the costs to be financed from equity or other sources) consist of facilities or
property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project site?
No

If yes, complete the Retail Questionnaire Supplement below. If no, proceed to the next section.

hitps://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 39 18/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

I Section VIl: Adaptive Reuse Projects

Adaptive Reuse is the process of adapting old structures or sites for new purposes.

Are you applying for tax incentives under the Adaptive Reuse Program?
No

hitps://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 19/22

40



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

I Section VIiI: Inter-Municipal Move Determination

The Agency is required by state law to make a determination that, if completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Assistance
results in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the
state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, Agency financial Assistance
is required to prevent the project occupant from relocating out of the state, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the project occupant's
competitive position in its respective industry.

Current Address

2299 Kenmore Ave
City/Town

Buffalo
State

New York
Zip Code

14207

Will the project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state?

No

Will the project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state?
No

If Yes to either question, explain how, notwithstanding the aforementioned closing or activity reduction, the Agency's Financial
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the Project
occupant's competitive position in its respective industry:

Does this project involve relocation or consolidation of a project occupant from another municipality?
Within New York State No
Within Erie County No

If Yes to either question, please, explain

Will the project result in a relocation of an existing business operation from the City of Buffalo?
No

If yes, please explain the factors which require the project occupant to relocate out of the City of Buffalo (For example, present site is
not large enough, or owner will not renew leases etc.)

What are some of the key requirements the project occupant is looking for in a new site? {For example, minimum sq. ft., 12 foot
ceilings, truck loading docs etc.)

If the project occupant is currently located in Erie County and will be moving to a different municipality within Erie County, has the
project occupant attempted to find a suitable location within the municipality in which it is currently located?
No

What factors have lead the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Erie County?
If the current facility is to be abandoned, what is going to happen to the current facility that project occupant is located in?

Please provide a list of properties considered, and the reason they were not adequate. {Some examples include: site not large
enough, layout was not appropriate, did not have adequate utility service, etc.) Please include full address for locations.

hitps://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 41 20/22



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 42 21122



6/30/22, 9:42 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

l Section IX: Senior Housing

IDA tax incentives may be granted to projects under the Agency’s Senior Citizen Rental Housing policy when the project consists of a multi-
family housing structure where at least 30% of the units are {or are intended to be) rented to and occupied by a person who is 60 years of
age or older.

Are you applying for tax incentives under the Senior Rental Housing policy?
No

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100259 43 22/22



Perry’s Ice Cream Co. Inc.

ELIGIBILITY

o NAICS Section - 311520

$ 18,000,000
PRIVATE INVESTMENT INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION
Project Title: Extruded Ice Cream Novelties
Proiect Address 1 Ice Cream Plaza, Akron. NY 14001

COMPANY INCENTIVES

e Approximately $428,750 in sales
tax savings

e Approximately $ 211,141 in real
property tax savings

o Upto 3/4 of 1% of the final
mortgage amt, estimate = $45,000

JOBS & ANNUAL PAYROLL

o Current Jobs: 356 FT, 14 PT
e Annual Payroll: § 22,131,663

e Projected new jobs: 15 FT

Est. salary/yr. of jobs created:
$52,700

Est. salary/yr. of jobs retained:
$59,107

e Total jobs after project completion:
385FT, 14 PT

Construction Jobs: 79

PROJECTED COMMUNITY
BENEFITS*

e Term: 7 year

o NET Community Benefits:
$ 354,379,780

¢ Spillover Jobs: 690

Total Payroll: § 334,158,086

INCENTIVE COST/
COMMUNITY BENEFIT RATIO
(discounted at 2%)*

Incentives: $§ 669,933
Community Benefit: $ 328,109,478

Cost: Benefit Ratio
s 1:490

Akron Central School District

Agency Request

A sales tax, mortgage recording tax and real property tax abatement in connection with the
construction of an approx. 23,000 sq ft building and to allow for upgrades to the site’s engine
room and pump room.

Building Addition $ 8,420,000
Building Renovation $ 1,400,000
Manufacturing Equipment $ 7,230,000
Soft Costs/Other $ 950,000
Total Project Cost $ 18,000,000
85% $ 15,300.000

Company Description

Perry’s Ice Cream was founded in 1918 by H. Morton Perry who purchased a milk route that
became known as Perry’s Dairy. In 1932 the Akron High School cafeteria manager asked
Morton to supply ice cream to the school. Using a family recipe, Perry’s Ice Cream was born.
Today Perry’s Ice Cream continues to be slow cooked with nearly 100% of the milk used in
production coming from farms in the communities surrounding Akron. This 4 generation
business continues growing employing over 400 team members in NY, OH and PA with
products distributed throughout NY, NJ, OH, PA, MA NC, Washington, D.C., MD and VA.
Perry’s 3 business segments include: the Perry’s brand, contract manufacturing and our
partner brands. Perry’s produces 100% of the Perry’s Ice Cream brand and makes some
grocery and other name brand ice creams with about 50% of what they produce being sold
outside NYS.

Project Description

This project involves the construction of an approx. 23,000 sq ft building next to an existing
structure at the Perry’s facility. The new building will house a new extruded ice cream
novelty machine with conveyoring as well as upgrading the site’s engine and pumping rooms.
Upon completion, 15 additional staff will be needed to run the new machinery and several
existing workers will need to be upskilled in order to work on the new machinery. Products
produced by this machine can be dairy or non-dairy, can include more than one base flavor,
inclusions, toppings, and dipped coatings. The team at Perry’s is very excited about this
project - the last time they introduced a brand new line was in 2007/2008.

* Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

44




Economic Impact: Inform Analytics Cost-Benefit Analysis

The Erie County Industrial Development Agency uses the Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group to assess the
economic impact of a project applying for incentives. A Cost-Benefit Analysis is required by Section 859-a (5)(b) of General
Municipal Law. For the complete Cost Benefit Analysis — please see the attached MRB Cost Benefit Calculator.

Cost: Incentives

_Tax Exernption Amount
‘ Property 211,141
2 | sales 428,750
S | Mortgage Recording 45,000
Total 684,893
Discounted at 2% 669,933
Benefit: Projected Community Benefit*
1 Region- | Recipient | Revenue Type $ Amount **
Erie Individuals | Payroli Construction 11,550,740
County Payroll Permanent 322,607,345
v Public Property Taxes 52,785
E Sales Taxes 2,777,690
Z Other Muni Rev (NFTA) 15,000
@ | New York | Public Income Taxes 15,037,114
State Sales Taxes 2,339,106
Total Benefits to EC + NYS*** 354,379,780
‘ Discounted at 2% 328,109,478
ok ok ok

* Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group **includes direct & indirect $ over project period

may not sum to total due to rounding

Discounted Cost $ 669,933
Discounted Benefit $ 328,109,478
Ratio 1:490

Conclusion: The Cost Benefit for this project is: 1. For every $1 in costs (incentives), this project provides $ 490 in
benefits (payroll & tax revenue). Note: For Erie County, every $1 in costs (incentives) provides $ 703 in benefits to

the community.

New Tax Revenue Estimated

Current Yeariy
Taxes

Estimated New
Assessed Value

Additional County
Revenue over
abatement period

Additional Local
Revenue Over
abatement period

Period

New Yearly Taxes Upon
Expiration of Abatement

$30,163

$ 1,500,000

$ 9,567 $43,218

$67,867

Combined Tax Rate: § 25.136

45



Draft Recapture Material Terms

Condition Term Recapture Provision
Total Investment At project completion Investment amount equal to or greater than 85% of
project amount.
Total project amount = $ 18,000,000
85% = § 15,300,000
Employment Coincides with 7-year PILOT Maintain Base = 356 FT, 14 PT (363 FTE)
Create 85% of Projected
Projected = 15 FT
85% =12 FTE
Recapture Employment =378 FTE
Local Labor Construction period Adberence to policy including
quarterly reporting
Pay Equity Coincides with 7-year PILOT Adherence to Policy
Unpaid Tax Coincides with 7-year PILOT Adherence to Policy
Recapture Period Coincides with 7-year PILOT Recapture of Mortgage recording tax, state and local
sales taxes

Recapture applies to:

State and Local Sales Taxes

Real Property Tax

Mortgage Recording Tax

Pursuant to New York State General Municipal Law, the agency shall modify, recover, recapture or terminate any financial assistance

Recapture

taken by the company that is in violation of the GML.

At completion of the project company must certify i) total investment amount is equal to or greater than 85% of the anticipated project
amount; ii) company has maintained 356 FT, 14 PT jobs and created 15FT jobs, iii) confirm adherence to local labor policy during

construction and iv) its adherence to unpaid tax/pay equity policies for recapture term.

Project ECIDA History

e 06/22/22: Public hearing held.

e (7/27/22: Inducement Resolution presented to Board of Directors adopting a Negative Declaration in accordance with

SEQRA

o (7/27/22: Lease/Leaseback Inducement Resolution presented to the Board of Directors

Company ECIDA History

The ECIDA history with Perry’s Ice Cream goes back to at least 1981 with more recent activities as follows:

e 11/21/2011: $ 500,000 Private Investment — Sales Tax Incentive for the purchase of equipment, expansion of refrigeration

space and technology upgrades.

e 9/10/2007: $ 5 Mil Private Investment — Property & Sales Tax Incentive associated with the construction of a 30,000 sq ft

facility — 15 yr PILOT.

46




EVALUATIVE CRITERIA

MANUFACTURING/WAREHOUSE/DISTRIBUTION

Perry’s

Wage Rate (above median wage for area)

Salaries above median wage for the area.
Avg salary for created FT = $53,000 with
$19,000 in fringe benefits.

Regional Wealth Creation (%
sales/customers outside area)

98% of sales are outside Erie County. 50%
are outside NYS.

In Region Purchases (% of overall
purchases)

11% of total annual supplies, raw materials
and vendor services are purchased from firms
in Erie County

Research & Development Activities

2021 spend on R&D = 1.7% of operating
expenses.

Investment in Energy Efficiency TBD

Locational Land Use Factors, Brownfields | N/A

or Locally Designated Development Areas

LEED/Renewable Resources N/A

Retention/Flight Risk

MBE/WBE Utilization Perry’s hired a GC who has an open bidding

process inclusive of MWBEs. Perry’s
provided listing of NYS & County/COB
certified MWBEs to GC.

Workforce Access — Proximity to Public
Transportation

N/A - location is not accessible via public
transportation.

DATE OF INDUCEMENT: 7/27/22

47




PILOT Worksheet: Estimate of Real Property Tax Abatement Benefits*** and Percentage of

Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources

** The PILOT Worksheet will be: (i) completed by IDA Staff based upon information contained
within the Application, and (ii) provided to the Applicant for ultimate inclusion as part of this

completed Application.

PILOT Estimate Table Worksheet-Perry’s Ice Cream Co, Inc

Dollar Value of | Estimated New | County Tax Local Tax Rate School Tax

New Assessed Value | Rate/1000 (Town/City/Village)/1000 Rate/1000

Construction of Property

and Renovation | Subject to IDA*

Costs

9,820,000 $2,700,000 4.56 7.36 13.22

*Apply equalization rate to value

PILOT | % County | Town Village | School Total Full Tax | Net

Year Payment | PILOT | PILOT PILOT | PILOT PILOT Payment | Exemption

Amount | Amount | Amount | Amount w/o
PILOT

1 0.05 $5,809 | $1,757 $7,633 | $16,850 $32,048 | $67,867 $35,819
2 0.1 $6,150 | $1,860 $8,082 | $17,841 $33,933 | $67,867 $33,033
3 0.15 $6,492 | $1,964 $8,530 | $18,832 $35,819 | $67,867 $32,048
4 0.2 $6,834 | $2,067 $8,979 |[$19,824 $37,704 | $67,867 $30,163
5 0.25 $7,176 | $2,170 $9,428 | $20,815 $39,589 | $67,867 $28,278
6 0.3 $7,517 | $2,274 $9,877 | $21,806 $41,474 | $67,867 $26,393
7 0.35 $7,859 | $2,377 $10,326 | $22,797 $43,359 | $67,867 $24,507

TOTAL $47,837 | $14,469 | $62,856 | $138,765 $263,927 | $475,068 | $211,141

it Estimates provided are based on current property tax rates and assessment value (current
as of date of application submission) and have been calculated by IDA staff

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

Total Project Estimated Estimated Estimated Value of | Estimated Total of Other
Cost Value of Value of Sales | Mortgage Tax Public Incentives (Tax
PILOT Tax Incentive Incentive Credits, Grants, ESD
Incentives, etc.)
$18,000,000 $211,141 $428,750 $37,500 $54,000
Calculate %

(Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs: _ 4.1 %

48




MBE/WBE Utilization

ECIDA encourages applicants to utilize MBE/WBE contractors for their projects. Describe your
company'’s internal practices that promote MBE/WBE hiring and utilization:

An excerpt from Perry’s Ice Cream EEO hiring policy:

"Perry's Ice Cream rejects all forms of unlawful discrimination and not only because it is
against the law, but because it is wrong. This includes unlawful discrimination because of a
person's sex, sexual orientation, race, creed, color, religion, military status, gender, national
origin, age, disability, arrest record, marital status, familial status, and domestic violence victim
status, status as an ex-offender, predisposing genetic characteristics or genetic information, or
any other legally protected category by state, federal, and where applicable, local law."

We do not have a policy for contractors & suppliers but we are planning to adopt one.
We have appointed FoodTech as General Contractor. Food Tech (foodtech.com) specializes
in designing facilities in the food and dairy industries. Food Tech does not discriminate in

selection of suppliers for projects. In no particular order, price, quality, expertise, and ability to
meet the schedule are leading determinants of contract award.

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 » Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 * fx. 716.856.6754 « www.ecidany.com

49



Erie County Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator

Date June 9, 2022
Project Title Extruded Ice Cream Novelties
Project Location 1 Ice Cream Plaza, Akron, NY 14001

MRB | group

Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Economic Impacts

Summary of Economic impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Totat Investment

$18,000,000 Temporary (Construction)
Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 79 72 150
Earnings. $7.443,662 $4,107,078 $11,550,740
Local Spend $18,000,000 $12,743,933 $30,743,933
Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT
Direct Indirect Totat
Jobs 336 618 954
Earning $141,589,048 . $181,018,298 $322,607,345
Figure 1
Net Benefits
$60,000,000
$50,000,000 a ‘
$40,000,000
$30,000,000
» $20,000,000
$10,000,000
$0
-$10,000,000 v & b G © A @ 5 o
\\e'& *eé \\eﬁb‘ *éb\ \\e?} ‘\@'5‘ *e,'é *277{ \\Q?
(JO
s Benefits W Costs  ewswe: Net Benefits
I
Net Benefits chart will always display construction thraugh year 10, imespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2 Figure 3
Total Jobs Total Earnings
Temporary - Temporary l
onsore | - T
0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 s0 $100,000,000 200,000,000 $300,000,000 $400,000,000

® Direct ® Indirect

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

® Direct ® Indirect

Ongoing earnings are ail earnings over the life of the PILOT.

50




Fiscal Impacts

Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Property Tax Exemption

Sales Tax Exemption
Local Sales Tax Exemption
State Sales Tax Exemption

‘Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Total Costs

State and Local Benefits

Local Benefits
To Private Individuals
Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits

To the Public
Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio
Local
State
Grand Total

*Discounted at 2%

Nominal Value
$211,143

$428,750
$232,750
£7196,000
$45,000
$15,000
$30.000

$684,893

Nominal Value

MRB | group

Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRE Group

Discounted Value*
$196,183

$428,750
3232750
$196,000
$45,000
$15,000
$30000

$669,933

Discounted Value*

$337,003,560 $312,021,352

$334.158,086 $309.387,029

$11,550,740 $11,550,740

$322,607,345 $297,836,289

$0 $0

$2.845,474 $2,634,323

$52.785 $47,837

$96,016 $96,016

$2,681,674 $2,475,764

£15,000 $14,706

$17,376,220 $16,088,126

§17,376,220 $16,088,126

$519,783 $579,783

$14,517.331 $13,402,633

$80,855 $80.855

$2,258.251 $2,084,854

$354,379,780 $328,109,478
Benefit* Cost* Ratio
$312,021,352 $443,933 703:1

$16,088,126 $226,000 711

$328,109,478 $669,933 490:1

Additional Comments from IDA

Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

51




PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

Perry’s Ice Cream Company Inc. and/or
Individual(s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or
to be formed on its behalf Project

Public Hearing to be held on June 22, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.,
at the Village of Akron, Village Hall Board Room, located at 21 Main Street,
Akron, NY 14001

ATTENDANCE:

Steve Helms — Perry’s Ice Cream

X 1. WELCOME: Call to Order and Identity of Hearing Officer.

Hearing Officer: Welcome. This public hearing is now open; it is 9:00 a.m. My name is
Andrew Federick. [ am the Business Development Officer of the Erie
County Industrial Development Agency, and I have been designated by
the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing. This
public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible on the
Agency’s website at www.ecidany.com.

2. PURPOSE: Purpose of the Hearing.

Hearing Officer: We are here to hold the public hearing on the Perry’s Ice Cream and/or
Individual(s) or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be
formed on its behalf project. The transcript of this hearing will be
reviewed and considered by the Agency in determination of this project.
Notice of this hearing appeared in The Buffalo News on Thursday, June 9,
2022.

_ 3. PROJECT SUMMARY: Description of Project and Contemplated Agency Benefits.

Hearing Officer: The proposed project (the "Project") consists of: (i) the acquisition by the
Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located on 1 Ice Cream
Plaza, Town of Newstead, Village of Akron, Erie County, New York (the
“Land”), (ii) improving the land adjacent to the current building and
construction on the Land of a new approximately 20,000 square-foot
building next to the existing structure which will house a new extruded ice
cream novelty machine and conveyoring as well as upgrading the site’s
engine room and pump room (the “Improvements”), and (iii) the
acquisition by the Company in and around the Improvements of certain

52



items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (the
“Equipment”; and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the
“Facility”). The Facility will be initially operated and/or managed by the
Company.

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
(in compliance with Agency's uniform tax exemption policy).

4. FORMAT OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will proceed.

Hearing Officer. All those in attendance are required to register by signing the sign-in sheet
at the front of the room; you will not be permitted to speak unless you
have registered. Everyone who has registered will be given an opportunity
to make statements and/or comments on the Project.

If you have a written statement or comment to submit for the record, you
may leave it at this public hearing, submit it on the Agency’s website or
deliver it to the Agency at 95 Perry Street, Suite 403, Buffalo, New York
14203. The comment period closes on July 26, 2022. There are no
limitations on written statements or comments.

X] 5. PUBLIC COMMENT: Hearing Officer gives the Public an opportunity to speak.

Hearing Officer: If anyone is interested in making a statement or comment, please raise
your hand, state your name and address; if you are representing a
company, please identify the company. I request that speakers keep
statements and/or comments to 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

Steve Helms -Chief Financial Officer. I would like to speak a little bit about the company, the
project and why we are asking assistance from the ECIDA. Perry's Ice Cream is a 4th generation
owned and operated business her in Akron, NY. Using the same recipe passed down for
generations, Perry's Ice Cream is still slow cooked, and delivered throughout Akron, NY and
beyond. Staying true to our roots, nearly 100% of our milk and cream comes from farms in the
surrounding Akron communities. What started as a small milk route now employs over 400
team members throughout New York, Ohio, and Pennsylvania. The fourth generation continues
building on the history of Perry's ensuring we support what matters most: the people, our
employee’s, and our community. Customers are mostly in New York, and we are proud of being
the #1 ice cream brand in Western New York. But half of what we produce ends up beyond the
New York State borders. We have co-pack and private label customers that sell outside the
USA, and in many corners of the country. Customers include grocery stores, convenience stores,
national brand companies, to the local schools and sports arenas.

Now I would like to tell you a little bit about the project. As Andy briefed the project will

improve the land adjacent to the current building and construction on the land of a new
approximately 20,000 square-foot building next to the existing structure which will house a new

53



extruded ice cream novelty machine and conveying. We are also in need of upgrading the site’s
engine room and pump room. The total project budget is about $18M. About $7M of that is
production equipment and the remaining $11M is building and other ancillary equipment. After
completion the staffing that will be needed to run the equipment is about 15 incremental hires
above our existing employment. We also need to upskill the current employees who will be
involved with working this new equipment. Much of the dairy needed to run this line, we need
to buy more ingredients to produce these extruded novelties will be purchased from local farms.
Products to be produced by this machine are right now over sold in this industry. Sometimes you
go to the grocery store, and you cannot find some stick novelties and whether those novelties are
dairy or non-dairy and they include toppings, different flavors, dip coatings. Needless to say, we
are very excited about this project. The last time we introduced a brand-new line at Perry’s was
about 14™ years ago back in 2007-2008. This project brings the capability to create a very
relevant and in-demand ice cream product not only to Western New York but beyond our
borders here.

Why are we asking for financial assistance from ECIDA? We are asking for financial assistance
to lower the costs of our project, to improve the competitiveness of Perry’s Ice Cream company
compared to the National and International ice cream companies and to improve and modernize
the product offerings and capabilities of an important local brand. For our employees it brings
new training, new skills and technology that does not exist here in Western New York.

X 6. ADJOURNMENT:

As there were no further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
public hearing at 9:09 a.m.

54



SIGN IN SHEET
PUBLIC HEARING

June 22, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.,
at the Village of Akron, Village Hall Board Room, located at 21 Main Street,
Akron, NY 14001
regarding:

Perry’s Ice Cream Company Inc. and/or Individual(s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be formed on its behalf

Project Location: 1 Ice Cream Plaza, Town of Newstead, Village of Akron, Erie County, New York

X box to
speak/
Name Company and/or Address comment
Perry’s Ice Cream Company
Steve Helms 1 Jce Cream Plaza X

Akron, New York 14001

55




6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

O .

ECID2

Extruded Ice Cream Novelties

Instructions and Insurance Reguirements Document

I Section I: Applicant Background Information

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public review
under New York State Law.

Applicant information - Company Receiving Benefit

Project Name Extruded Ice Cream Novelties

Project Summary Building expansion and new ice cream manufacturing equipment in 2022-23
including job creation

Applicant Name Perry's Ice Cream Co Inc

Applicant Address 1 Ice Cream Plaza

Applicant Address 2

Applicant City Akron

Applicant State New York

Applicant Zip 14001

Phone (716) 560-4548

Fax

E-mail steve.helms@perrysicecream.com
Website WwWw.perrysicecream.com

NAICS Code 311520

Business Organization
Type of Business Corporation
Year Established 1918

State in which Organization is established New York

Individual Completing Application
Name Steve Helms
Title CFO

Address 1 Ice Cream Plaza

Address 2
City Akron
State New York
Zip 14001
Phone (716) 560-4548
https:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 119

56



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
Fax

E-Mail steve.helms@perrysicecream.com

Company Contact - Authorized Signer for Applicant

Contact is same as No
individual completing
application

Title
Address
Address 2
City

State

Zip
Phone
Fax

E-Mail

Company. Counsel

Name of David R. Pfalzgraf, Jr.
Attorney

Firm Name Rupp Baase Pfalzgraf Cunningham LLC
Address 1600 Liberty Building
Address 2

City Buffalo

State New York

Zip 14202

Phone (716) 854-3400

Fax

E-Mail pfalzgraf@ruppbaase.com

Benefits Requested (select all that apply)

Exemption from Sales Tax Yes
Exemption from Mortgage Tax Yes
Exemption from Real Property Tax Yes
Tax Exempt Financing* No

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)

Applicant Business Description

Describe in detail company background, history, products and customers. Description is critical in determining eligibility. Also list all
stockholders, members, or partners with % ownership greater than 20%.

https://iww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 2119

57



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

Perry's Ice Cream was founded in 1918 when H. Morton Perry purchased a milk route in Akron, NY - a small suburb just east of Buffalo.
The business, known as Perry's Dairy at the time, operated as a home delivery and wholesale dairy business untit 1932 when the Akron
High School cafeteria manager asked Morton if he could supply ice cream to the school. Using a family recipe for ice cream given to him
by his mother, Morton began mixing small batches of ice cream on the kitchen stove with his son, Marlo. As demand increased, the Perry
family began delivering bulk ice cream to local stores and restaurants around Akron, and thus began Perry's Ice Cream as we know it
today! Flash forward to present day, Perry's Ice Cream is a 4th generation owned and operated business. Using the same recipe passed
down for generations, Perry's Ice Cream is still slow cooked, and delivered throughout Akron, NY and beyond. Staying true to our roots,
nearly 100% of our milk comes from farms in the surrounding Akron communities. Now that's the good stuff. What started as a smail milk
route now employs over 400 team members throughout New York, Ohio, and Pennsylvania, and our products are distributed across New
York, New Jersey, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Massachusetts, North Carolina, Washington DC, Maryland, and Virginia. The fourth generation
continues building on the history of Perry's through growing our three business segments: the Perry's brand, contract manufacturing, and
our partner brands, while ensuring we support what matters most: the people and our community. Products include ice cream and frozen
treats in all shapes and sizes: we create amazing flavors in 3 gallon tubs, half gallons, family sizes, quarts, pints, ice cream sandwiches, and
stick/bar novelties. We product 100% of the Perry's ice Cream brand, and we make some grocery and other name brand ice creams as
well. As mentioned above, we also buy and resell other ice cream brands, pizzas, and frozen foods while we are out delivering to our
customers. Customers are mostly in New York and we are proud of being the #1 ice cream brand in Western New York. But half of what we
produce ends up beyond the New York State borders. We have co-pack customers that sell outside the USA, and in many corners of the
country. Customers include grocery stores, convenience stores, national brand companies, to the local schools and sports arenas. Our
fourth generation owners are Brian Perry, Gayle Perry-Denning, and Bob Denning, who is our President & CEO. Brian and Gayle each own
49% and Bob owns 2%. These three are actively involved in the business every day and leading this expansion project.

Estimated % of sales within Erie County 12%
Estimated % of sales outside Erie County but within New York State 38 %
Estimated % of sales outside New York State but within the U.S. 3%9%
Estimated % of sales outside the U.S. 11%

{*Percentage to equal 100%)

For your operations, company and proposed project what percentage of your totai annuai supplies, raw materiais and vendor services
are purchased from firms in Erie County?

11

Describe vendors within Erie County for major purchases

Allied/Lineage, TransGlobe Logistics, Village of Akron, Blue Cross & Blue Shield, Mallenberg Betz, Rich Products, Mod-Pac, Lactalis Dairy,
Adecco, The Martin Group, M.J. Mechanical, Mico Welding, Lehigh Construction, Casilio, Buffalo Bills, OMEC, Sitzman Supply, CAM
Trenching, Jet Action, Cintas

https:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/ 100247 319

58



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

l Section Hl: Eligibility Questionnaire - Project Description & Details

Project Location

Address of Proposed Project Facility
1 ice Cream Plaza

Town/City/Village of Project Site
Akron

School District of Project Site
Akron

Current Address (if different)
Current Town/City/Village of Project Site (if different)

SBL Number(s) for proposed Project
47.07-1-6.31

What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project Site
$105,700
If amount of current taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each.
Land
$0
Building(s)
S0

If available include a copy of current tax receipt.

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location?

Yes

If no please explain

*The ECIDA has an unpaid tax policy and you will be required to certify all taxes and PILOTS are current.

Does the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title or have an option/contract to purchase the Project site?

Yes

If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project Site

Does Applicant or related entity have an option/contract to purchase the Project site?
No

Describe the present use of the proposed Project site (vacant land, existing building, etc.)

Existing building for offices, manufacturing; and warehousing. We currently own the land that the project is being constructed on.

Provide narrative and purpose of the proposed project (new build, renovations) square footage of existing and new construction
contemplated and/or equipment purchases. Identify specific uses occurring within the project. Describe any and all tenants and any/all
end users: (This information is critical in determining project eligibility)

This project will improve the land adjacent to the current building and add a new building next to the existing structure. The new building,
about 20,000 square feet, will house a new extruded ice cream novelty machine and conveyoring, as well as upgrading the site's engine room
and pump rcom. The project budget is $18.0 million. Although $7.0 million of production equipment will be built mostly in the Netherlands,
much of the remaining $11.0 million spend is building and will be local dollars spent. After completion, the staffing needed to run the
equipment is expected to be about 15 incremental hires above existing employment. We also need to upskill the current employees who will
be involved in this new equipment. Much of the dairy needed to run the line to produce the extruded novelties will be purchased from local
farms. Products to be produced by this machine in this new building are over-sold in the industry, can be dairy or non-dairy, can include more
than one base flavor, inclusions, toppings, and dipped coatings. We are very excited about this project - the last time we introduced a brand
new line at Perry's was in 2007-2008 - this new project brings the capability to create relevant and in-demand ice cream products to Western
New York. Application for a building permit will begin on June 20, 2022 at a village meeting.

https:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 4/18

59



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
Municipality or Municipalities of current operations
Akron

Will the Proposed Project be located within a Municipality identified above?
Yes

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of
the state to another area of the state OR in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the
state?

No

If the Proposed Project is located in a different Municipality within New York State t_ha"n that Municipality in which current operations are
being undertaken, is it expected that any of the facilities in any other Municipality will be closed or be subject to reduced activity?

No
(if yes, you will need to complete the lntermuhicipal Move Determination section of this application)

Is the project reasonably necessary to prevent the project occupant from moving out of New York State?
No
If yes, please explain and identify out-of-state locations investigated, type of assistance offered and provide supporting documentation
available
Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or Federal Economic Development Agencies?
Yes

If yes, please indicate the Agency and nature of inquiry below
We spoke with Empire State Development, We intend to apply to ESD but have not applied yet for a $2,000,000 loan. The annual Job Tax
Credit could be worth ~$54,000 annually

If the Project could be undertaken without Financial Assistance provided by the Agency, then provide a statement in the space provided
below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:

Perry's is seeking Financial Assistance to lower the cost of the project, to improve the competitiveness of Perry's Ice Cream compared to
national and international ice cream companies, and improve and modernize the product offerings and capabilities of an important local
brand. For our employees, it brings new training, new skills, and technology that does not exist in Western New York.

Describe the reasons why the Agency’s financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the Applicant’s business or
operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project shortfalls, etc... Your eligibility determination will be based in part on your answer
(attach additional pages if necessary)

Financial assistance is necessary to lower the cost of the project, improve the competitiveness of Perry's Ice Cream compared to national and
intérnational ice cream companies, and improve, modernize, and make more relevant the product offerings and capabilities of an important
lacal brand. For our employees, it brings new training, new skills, and technology that does not exist in Western New York.

Please confirm by checking the box, below, if there is likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the Financial Assistance
provided by the Agency

No

If the Applicant is unable to obtain Financial Assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on the Applicant and Erie County?

This will slow the project implementation schedule as additional financing will need to be solicited and approved and funded.

Will project include leasing any equipment?
No
If yes, please describe equipment and lease terms.

Site Characteristics

Is your project located near public transportation?
No

If yes describe if site is accessible by either metro or bus line (provide route number for bus lines)
Has a project related site plan approval application been submitted to the appropriate planning department?
No

If Yes, include the applicable municipality’s and/or planning department’s approval resolution, the related State Environmental Quality
https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 5/19

60



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

Review Act (“SEQR”} “negative declaration” resolution, if applicable, and the related Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), if
applicable.

If No, list the ECIDA as an “Involved Agency” on the related EAF that will be submitted to the appropriate municipality and/or planning
department for site plan approval.

Will the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location?
Yes

Describe the present zoning/land use
Industrial

Describe required zoning/land use, if different
If a change in zoning/land use is required, please provide details/status of any request for change of zoning/land use requirements

Is the proposed Project located on a site where the known or potential presence of contaminants is complicating the development/use
of the property?

No

If yes, please explain

Has a Phase | Environmental Assessment been prepared, or will one be prepared with respect to the proposed Project Site?
Yes
If yes, please provide a copy.

Have any other studies, or assessments been undertaken with respect to the proposed Project Site that indicate the known or
suspected presence of contamination that would complicate the site's development?

No
If yes, please provide copies of the study.

If you are purchasing new machinery and equipment, does it provide demonstrabie energy efficiency benefits?

Yes

If yes, describe the efficiencies achieved
We will have details when final proposals are acknowledged and reviewed by each Supplier.
You may also attach additional information about the machinery and equipment at the end of the application.

Does or will the company or project occupant perform research and development activities on new products/services at the project
location?

Yes
if yes, include percentage of operating expenses attributed to R&D activities and provide details.

Current R&D staff will work on new product development products and processes to create new items for Perry's and other brands. Our
2021 R&D spend was about 1.7% of operating expenses.

Select Project Type for all end users at project site {you may check more than one)

For purposes of the following, the term “retail sales” means (i} sales by a registered vendor under Article 28 of the Tax Law of the State of
New York (the “Tax Law”) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax
Law)f or {ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project.

Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities? If yes with respect to either economic activity
indicated below, you will need to complete the Retail section of this application.

Retail Sales No Services No
Please check any and all end uses as identified befow.

No Acquisition of Existing Facility No Assisted Living No Back Office

No Civic Facility {not for profit) No Commercial Yes Equipment Purchase

https://iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 6/19

61



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Indusirial Development Agency (ECIDA)

No Facility for the Aging Yes Industrial No Life Care Facility (CCRC)
No Market Rate Housing No Mixed Use No Multi-Tenant

No Retail No Senior Housing Yes Manufacturing

No Renewable Energy No Other

Eor proposed facility please include the square footage for each of the uses outlined below

If applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost breakdown.

Cost % of Total Cost
Manufacturing/Processing 22,875 square feet $ 9,820,000 100%
Warehouse square feet $ 0] 0%
Research & Development square feet $ 0 0%
Commercial square feet $ 0 0%
Retail square feet s 0 0%
Office square feet s 0 0%
Specify Other square feet $ 0 0%

If you are undertaking new construction or renovations, are you seeking LEED certification from the US Green Building Councif?
No

If you answered yes to question above, what level of LEED certification do you anticipate receiving? (Check applicabie box)

Standard

Provide estimate of additional construction cost as a result of < BLANK >
LEED certification you are seeking

Will project result in significant utility infrastructure cost or uses Yes

What is the estimated project timetable {provide dates)

Start date : acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities
11/1/2022

End date : Estimated completion date of project
9/30/2023

Project occupancy : estimated starting date of occupancy
9/30/2023

Capital Project Plan / Budget

Estimated costs in connection with Project
1.} Land and/or Building Acquisition
S0 square feet acres

2.) New Building Construction
S0 square feet

3.) New Building addition(s)
$ 8,420,000 20,000 square feet

https:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 7/19

62



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
4.) Reconstruction/Renovation
$ 1,400,000 2,875 square feet

5.} Manufacturing Equipment
$ 7,230,000

6.) Infrastructure Work
50

7.) Non-Manufacturing Equipment: {furniture, fixtures, etc.)

S0

8.) Soft Costs: {Legal, architect, engineering, etc.)

$0

9.} Other Cost
$ 950,000

Explain Other Contingency
Costs

Total Cost $ 18,000,000

i0 st n:
Total Cost of Construction $ 9,820,000 {sum of 2, 3, 4 and 6 in Project Information, above)
Cost of materials $ 4,900,000
% sourced in Erie County 25%
Sales and Use Tax:

Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to $ 4,900,000
State and local sales and use tax- said amount to benefit from the
Agency's sales and use tax exemption benefit

Estimated State and local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (product of $ 428,750
8.75% multiplied by the figure, above):
** Note that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance. The Applicant
acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to undertake the total amount of investment as
proposed within this Application, and that the estimate, above, represents the maximum amount of sales and use tax benefit that the Agency
may authorize with respect to this Application. The Agency may utilize the estimate, above, as well as the proposed total Project Costs as
contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance that will be offered.

Project refinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for SO
refinancing of existing debt only)

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date No
of this Application?

If Yes, describe particulars:

Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

Equity (excluding equity that is attributed to grants/tax credits): $ 1,800,000
Bank Financing: $ 14,200,000
Tax Exempt Bond Issuance (if applicable): S0
Taxable Bond Issuance (if applicable): SO

Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal grants $ 2,000,000
and tax credits):

Identify each state and federal grant/credit: {ie Historic Tax 0
Credit, New Market Tax Credit, Brownfield, Cleanup Program,

https:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 8/19

63



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
ESD, other public sources)
Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: $18,000,000

Have you secured financing for the project? No

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit:
Amount of mortgage, if any that would be subject to mortgage recording tax:

Mortgage Amount {include sum total of 6,000,000
construction/permanent/bridge financing).

Lender Name, if Known

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (product of $45,000
mortgage amount as indicated above multiplied by 3/4 of 1%):

Real Property Tax Benefit:

Identify and describe if the Project will utilize a real property
tax exemption benefit other than the Agency’s PILOT benefit
(485-a, 485-b, other):

IDA PILOT Benefit: Agency staff will indicate the estimated amount of PILOT Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and
anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation, including the annual PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit and the
sum total of PILOT Benefit abatement amount for the term of the PILOT as depicted in the PILOT worksheet in the additional document
section.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources: Agency staff will calculate the percentage of Preject Costs financed from
Public Sector sources based upon the Sources of Funds for Project Costs as depicted above. The percentage of Project Costs financed from
public sector sources will be depicted in the PILOT worksheet in the additional document section.

ECIDA encourages applicants to utilize MBE/WBE contractors for their projects. Describe your company’s internal practices that
promote MBE/WBE hiring and utilization ‘

An excerpt from Perry's Ice Cream EEO hiring policy: "Perry's ice Cream rejects all forms of unlawful discrimination and not only
because it is against the law, but because it is wrong. This includes unlawful discrimination because of a person's sex, sexual
orientation, race, creed, color, religion, military status, gender, national origin, age, disability, arrest record, maritat status, familial
status, and domestic violence victim status, status as an ex-offender, predisposing genetic characteristics or genetic information, or any
other legally protected category by state, federal, and where applicable, local law." We do not have a policy for contractors but we are
planning to adopt one. We have appointed FoodTech as General Contractor. Food Tech (foodtech.com) specializes in designing facilities
in the food and dairy industries. Food Tech does not discriminate in selection of suppliers for projects. In no particular order, price,
quality, expertise, and ability to meet the schedule are leading determinants of contract award.

Is project necessary to expand project employment?
Yes

Is project necessary to retain existing employment?
Yes

Wwill project include leasing any equipment?
No
If yes, please describe equipment and lease terms.

Employment Plan (Specific to the proposed project location)

The Labor Market Area consists of the following six counties: Erie, Niagara, Chautauqua, Cattaraugus, Wyoming and Genessee.

By statute, Agency staff must project the number of FTE jobs that would be retained and created if the request for Financial Assistance is
granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the TWQ Year time period following Project completion. Agency staff converts PT jobs into
FTE jobs by dividing the number of PT jobs by two (2).

https://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 919

64



6/8/22, 8:35 AM

Current # of jobs at
proposed project
location or to be

relocated at project

location
Full time 356
Part time 14
Total 370

The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

If financial assistance is
granted — project the
number of FT and PT

jobs to be created upon
24 months (2 years)

after Project completion

If financial assistance is
granted - project the
number of FT and PT

jobs to be retained

356 15
14 0
370 15

Salary and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created

Category of Jobs to be  # of Employees Average Average Fringe Average Salary for
Retained and/or Retained and/or Salary for Benefits for Full  Part Time {if
Created Created Full Time Time applicable)
Management 93 $80,602 $ 23,756 $0

Professional 0 $0 $0 4]
Administrative 27 $40,814 510,384 $ 23,276
Production 250 $ 52,245 $16,901 $ 16,603
Independent 0 $0 $0 $0

Contractor

Other 0 50 $0 $0

Estimate number of
residents of the Labor
Market Area in which
the project is located
that will fill the FT and
PT jobs to be created

upon 24 months (2

years) after project

completion **
15
0

Average Fringe Benefits
for Part Time (if
applicable)

S0
$0
$ 4,951
$3,317
$0

S0

** Note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections, among other items, to determine the financial assistance
that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant
by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and create the number of jobs with respect to the Project as set forth in this Application.

Yes By checking this box, | certify that the above information concerning the current number of jobs at the proposed project
location or to be relocated to the proposed project location is true and correct.

Employment at other locations in Frie County: (provide address and number of employees at each location):
Address
Full time 0 0 0
Part time 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

Payroll Information

Annual Payroll at Proposed Project Site upon completion

22,131,663

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (Full Time)

59,107

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained {Part Time)

21,369

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (Full Time)

52,700

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (Part Time)

0

Estimated salary range of jobs to be created

https://www_ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247

65

10/19



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

From (Full Time) 42,640 To(Full Time) 70,720
From (Part Time) O To (PartTime) O
hitps:/imww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 1119

66



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)
I section lli: Environmental Questionnaire

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete the following questionnaire as completely as possible. if you need additional space to fully answer any
question, please attach additional page(s).

General Background Information

Address of Premises

1 Ice Cream Plaza, Akron, New York

Name and Address of Owner of Premises

Perry's ice Cream Co

Describe the general features of the Premises {include terrain, location of wetlands, coastlines, rivers, streams, lakes, etc.)
Zoned Industrial

Describe the Premises (including the age and date of construction of any improvements) and each of the operations or processes
carried out on or intended to be carried on at the Premises

Buildings are dated from 1971 through 2008 with a new proposed addition in 2022-2023

Describe all known former uses of the Premises

Ice cream manufacturing, warehousing, truck garage, waste water treatment facility

Does any person, firm or corporation other than the owner occupy the Premises or any part of it?
No

If yes, please identify them and describe their use of the property

Have there been any spills, releases or unpermitted discharges of petroleum, hazardous substances, chemicals or hazardous wastes
at or near the Premises?

No

If yes, describe and attach any incident reports and the results of any investigations

Has the Premises or any part of it ever been the subject of any enforcement action by any federal, state or local government entity,
or does the preparer of this questionnaire have knowledge of: a) any current federal, state or local enforcement actions; b) any areas
of non-compliance with any federal, state or local laws, ordinances, rules or regulations associated with operations over the past 12
months?

No
If yes, please state the results of the enforcement action (consent order, penalties, no action, etc.) and describe the circumstances

Has there been any filing of a notice of citizen suit, or a civil complaint or other administrative or criminal procedure involving the
Premises?

No

If yes, describe in full detail

Solid And Hazardous Wastes And Hazardous Substances

Does any activity conducted or contemplated to be conducted at the premises generate, treat or dispose of any petroleum,
petroleum-related products, solid and hazardous wastes or hazardous substances?

No

If yes, provide the Premises’ applicable EPA (or State} identification number

hitps:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 12119

67



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

Have any federal, state or local permits been issued to the Premises for the use, generation and/or storage of solid and hazardous
wastes?

No

If yes, please provide copies of the permits.

Identify the transporter of any hazardous and/or solid wastes to or from the Premises

n/a

Identify the solid and hazardous waste disposal or treatment facilities which have received wastes from the Premises for the past two
(2} years

nfa

Does or is it contemplated that there will occur at the Premises any accumulation or storage of any hazardous wastes on-site for
"disposal for longer than 90 days?

No

If yes, please identify the substance, the quantity and describe how it is stored

Discharge Into Waterbodies

Briefly describe any current or contemplated industrial process discharges (including the approximate volume, source, type and
number of discharge points). Please provide copies of all permits for such discharges

Nothing other than mentioned in next question/answer

Identify all sources of discharges of water, including discharges of waste water, process water, contact or noncontact cooling water,
and stormwater. Attach all permits relating to the same. Also identify any septic tanks on site

We have a SPDES permit for non-contact cooling with water pulled from the ground {via well) and discharged into a ditch; we are
permitted for 2.5 million gallons per day

Is any waste discharged into or near surface water or groundwaters?
No

If yes, please describe in detail the discharge including not only the receiving water's classification, but a description of the type and
guantity of the waste

Air Pollution
Are there or is it contemplated that there will be any air emission sources that emit contaminants from the Premises?
No
If yes, describe each such source, including whether it is a stationary combustion installation, process source, exhaust or ventilation

system, incinerator or other source

Are any of the air emission sources permitted?

<BLANK>

If yes, attach a copy of each permit.

Storage Tanks

List and describe all above and under ground storage tanks at the Premises used to store petroleum or gasoline products, or other
chemicals or wastes, including the contents and capacity of each tank. Please also provide copies of any registrations/permits for the
tanks

We have two above-ground Fiberglas tanks that store waste slurry from dairy production which is picked up by a local farm for animal
feed. A third tank, called the equalization tank, holds slightly acidic dairy waste and wash water and is used to bring to pH neutrality.

Have there been any leaks, spills, releases or other discharges (including loss of inventory) associated with any of these tanks?
hitps://www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 13/19

68



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

No

if yes, please provide all details regarding the event, including the response taken, all analytical results or reports developed through
investigation {(whether internal or external), and the agencies which were involved

Polychlorinated Biphenyls ("PCB" or "PCBs") And Asbestos

Provide any records in your possession or known to you to exist concerning any on-site PCBs or PCB equipment, whether used or
stored, and whether produced as a byproduct of the manufacturing process or otherwise.

Have there been any PCB spills, discharges or other accidents at the Premises?
No

If yes, relate all the circumstances

Do the Premises have any ashestos containing materials?
No

If yes, please identify the materials

https:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 14/19

69



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

I Section IV: Facility Type - Single or Multi Tenant

Is this a Single Use Facility or a Multi-Tenant Facility?
Single Use Facility

For Single Use Facility,
Occupant Name
Address
Contact Person
Phone

Fax

E-Mail

Federal ID #
SIC/NAICS Code ss

https:/ivww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 15/19

70



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

l Section VI: Retail Determination

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires additional information if the proposed
Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.

Please answer the following:

Will any portion of the project {(including that portion of the costs to be financed from equity or other sources) consist of facilities or
property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project site?

No
if yes, complete the Retail Questionnaire Supplement below. If no, proceed to the next section.

https:/iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/ 100247 1619

71



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

I Section Vil: Adaptive Reuse Projects

Adaptive Reuse is the process of adapting old structures or sites for new purposes.

Are you applying for tax incentives under the Adaptive Reuse Program?
No

hitps://iwww.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 17/19

72



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

I Section VIII: inter-Municipal Move Determination

The Agency is required by state law to make a determination that, if completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Assistance
results in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the
state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, Agency financial Assistance
is required to prevent the project occupant from relocating out of the state, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the project occupant's
competitive position in its respective industry.

Current Address
City/Town

State

Zip Code

Will the project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state?

No

Will the project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state?
No

If Yes to either question, explain how, notwithstanding the aforementioned closing or activity reduction, the Agency's Financial
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the Project
occupant's competitive position in its respective industry:

Does this project invoive relocation or consolidation of a project occupant from another municipaiity?
Within New York State No
Within Erie County No

If Yes to either question, please, explain

Will the project result in a relocation of an existing business operation from the City of Buffalo?
No

If yes, please explain the factors which require the project occupant to relocate out of the City of Buffalo (For example, present site is
not large enough, or owner will not renew leases etc.)

What are some of the key requirements the project occupant is looking for in a new site? (For example, minimum sq. ft., 12 foot
ceilings, truck loading docs etc.)

If the project occupant is currently located in Erie County and will be moving to a different municipality within Erie County, has the
project occupant attempted to find a suitable location within the municipality in which it is currently located?
<BLANK>

What factors have lead the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Erie County?
if the current facility is to be abandoned, what is going to happen to the current facility that project occupant is located in?

Please provide a list of properties considered, and the reason they were not adequate. (Some examples include: site not large
enough, layout was not appropriate, did not have adequate utility service, etc.} Please include full address for locations.

hitps:/iwww.ecidany.com/appftax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 18/19

73



6/8/22, 8:35 AM The Erie County Industrial Development Agency (ECIDA)

I Ssection IX: Senior Housing

IDA tax incentives may be granted to projects under the Agency’s Senior Citizen Rental Housing policy when the project consists of a mult-
family housing structure where at least 90% of the units are (or are intended to be) rented to and occupied by a person who is 60 years of
age or older-

Are you applying for tax incentives under the Senior Rental Housing policy?
No

hitps//www.ecidany.com/app/tax-incentive-application-2019/print/100247 19/19

74



~y v-ﬂ‘ 0 E
~
Memorandum
To: ECIDA Board of Directors July 7, 2022

Re: COVID 19 Pandemic Impact Status Update

Backaground

On March 7, 2020, NYS declared a public health emergency due to the emergence and public health
threat of COVID-19. The impacts of the global pandemic have been truly historic resulting in a public
health and economic crisis not seen in over 100 years. Throughout 2020 and 2021, the pandemic has
taken a terrible toll on our region resulting in a horrific loss of life and an unprecedented economic
disruption.

Throughout 2020 the Buffalo Niagara region experienced severe economic disruptions with
unemployment reachlng over 19% as the economy was shut down. The economic impacts were
unprecedented and far reaching. The new realities of the pandemic and post pandemic economy
included, supply chain disruption, commodity shortages, rising prices, and workforce disruption.

By the beginning 2021 the region began to recover as employment levels began to rise, companies
continued to struggle with commodity and supply issues which hampered their ability to meet
production and or sales goals. Additionally, workforce issues continued to hamper business recover
efforts with many local businesses being unable to find workers to fill open positions. The regions
tourism, restaurant and hospitality sectors continued to be the most challenged and slowest to recover.

The public health and economic disruptions continued through much of 2021 as the region saw varying
waves of infection. Case numbers continued to be significant through the winter and spring months
and most notably the Delta variant caused rising infection rates through the fall of 2021. NYS and the
region continued to be in a public health state of emergency as declared by the Governor throughout
2021.

Job retention/creation requirements continued to be monitored throughout 2021 utilizing the Agency’s
quarterly employment reporting procedures. Of the 93 Companies that are subject to the Agency’s
recapture policy 89% continued to meet job goals as required. Ten companies reported employment
shortfalls. The Companies which did not maintain or meet employment goals were contacted by
Agency staff to document and determme the reasons for mlssmg thelr job creatlon/retentlon

95 PERRY STREET, BUFFALO NY 14203

75



requirements. Several companies were in the heavily impacted tourism and hospitality sectors, several
others indicated continuing decline in sales, supply chain impacts, and difficulty in finding workers.
Some of the companies indicated that they had open positions and have been unable or struggled to
fill them. Several of the companies did show positive gains in reaching employment goals through the
first quarter of 2022, although some are still experiencing business disruptions.

Recommendation

The impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic continued to cause significant business disruption to Erie
County businesses throughout 2021. It is recommended that the Agency continue the “Special COVID
Waiver” with respect to the potential recapture of Agency financial assistance for the 2021 calendar
year. The agency should continue to monitor business employment impacts and disruptions
throughout 2023 as the region continues to see recovery but still faces challenges as a result of long-
term economic disruptions caused by the pandemic.

The Special COVID Waiver would waive implementation of recapture procedures for companies that
suffered employment losses or that were unable to meet required job creation goals due to
documented COVID-19 impacts. Job retention/creation shortfalls will continue to be verified utilizing
the Agency’s quarterly employment reporting procedures. Companies which did not maintain or meet
employment goals would continue to be monitored by Agency staff to document and determine that
reasons for missing such job creation/retention requirements were related to COVID-19 impacts.
Company specific and overall industry impacts would be taken into consideration and upon a
determination by the Agency’s President/CEO, in consultation with the Chair, that 2021 job
retention/creation requirements were not met due to documented COVID-19 impacts, implementation
of Agency recapture protocols would continue to be waived for the 2021 calendar year.

76



A&A Union Road LLC

$3,110,729
PRIVATE INVESTMENT INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION
ELIGIBILITY Project Title; Aebly and Associates Insurance Services
o NAICS Section — 524210
Proiect Address: 1471 Union Road. West Seneca, NY 14224

COMPANY INCENTIVES

West Seneca Central School District

e Approximately $ 166,250 in sales
tax savings

Agency Request

e Approximately § 334,915 in real
property tax savings A sales tax, mortgage recording tax and real property tax abatement in connection with the

construction of a 6,160 sq ft 2 story professional office building.

e  Up to 3/4 of 1% of the final

g‘z%“ggsge amount estimated at Land / Building Acquisition $ 214,000
New Building Construction $ 2,594,729
JOBS & ANNUAL PAYROLL
Infrastructure $ 42,000
e Current Jobs: 12 FT, 1 PT Manufacturing Equipment $ 0
o Annual Payroll: § 775,464 Non- Manufacturing Equipment $ 150,000
Soft Costs/Other $ 110,000
s Projected new jobs: 2 FT
» Est. salary/yr. of jobs created: .
$ 40,0036' yr-otl Total Project Cost $ 3,110,729

e Projected retained jobs: 12 FT, 1
PT 85% $ 2,644,119

s Est. salary/yr. of jobs retained: $

61,587 Company Description

¢ Total jobs after project completion: Aebly and Associates Insurance Services, Inc is a diversified insurance firm that has been

14 FT, 1 PT serving the insurance needs of their clients since 1913. They cover a wide area of insurance-

) related back-office operations and policy holder services. Aebly & Assoc clients include

¢ Construction Jobs: 13 policy holders of individual types of insurance such as auto, home and life: business client
who have property, liability, worker compensation, employee benefits, payroll services and

PROJECTED COMMUNITY other employ-based insurances for employees. Aebly & Assoc also provides third party
BENEFITS* administrative services through the processing of claims and management of healthcare
account such as Flexible Spending Accounts (FSAs), Health Reimbursement Arrangements

¢ Term: 7 YEARS (HRAs) and Health Savings-Accounts (HSAs). Aebly and Associates Insurance Services,

. Inc., and A&A Union Road, LLC are 100% owned by Julius W. Aebly Jr.
o NET Community Benefits:

$ 16,451,250

Project Description

o Spillover Jobs: 33 . . .
P o Acebly and Associates Insurance Services has outgrown their current facilities located at 3638

Total Payroll: $ 15,430,020 and 3640 Seneca Street and plans to construct a 6,000+ sq ft professional office building to
improve operating efficiencies and offer an updated office environment. The new building
INCENTIVE COST / will be state of the art, paperless and highly visible allowing the company to not only retain,
COMMUNITY BENEFIT RATIO | but also to attract hard to find educated new employees looking to be part of a growing
(discounted at 2%)* professional insurance business.

Incentives: $ 498,062
Community Benefit: $ 15,329,511

Cost: Benefit Ratio
. 1: 31

* Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

77




Economic Impact: Inform Analytics Cost-Benefit Analysis

The Erie County Industrial Development Agency uses the Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group to assess the
economic impact of a project applying for incentives. A Cost-Benefit Analysis is required by Section 859-a (5)(b) of General
Municipal Law. For the complete Cost Benefit Analysis — please see the attached MRB Cost Benefit Calculator.

Cost: Incentives

Tax Exemption Amount

Property 334,915

£ |[sales 166,250

S | Mortgage Recording 20,625

Total 521,790

Discounted at 2% 498,062

Benefit: Projected Community Benefit*
Region | Recipient | Revenue Type $ Amount **

Erie Individuals | Payroll Construction 1,832,207
County Payroll Permanent 13,597,812
0 Public Property Taxes 83,732
= Sales Taxes 128,262
= Local Muni (NFTA) 6,875
@ | New York | Public Income Taxes 694,351
State Sales Taxes 108,010
Total Benefits to EC + NYS*** 16,451,250
Discounted at 2% 15,329,511

* Cost Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group **includes direct & indirect $ over project period *E *may not sum to total due to rounding

Discounted Cost
Discounted Benefit
Ratio

$ 498,062
$ 15,329,511

1:31

Conclusion: The Cost Benefit for this project is: 1:31. For every $1 in costs (incentives), this project provides $31in
benefits (payroll & tax revenue). Note: For Erie County, every $1 in costs (incentives) provides $36 in benefits to

the community.

New Tax Revenue Estimated

Current Yearly

Estimated New

Additional County

Additional Local

New Yearly Taxes Upon

Taxes Assessed Value Revenue over Revenue Over Expiration of Abatement
abatement period |abatement period |period
$5,941 $2,174,118 $ 13,802 $69,927 $ 65,648

Combined Tax
Rate:
$80.91

78




Draft Recapture Material Terms

Condition Term Recapture Provision
Total Investment At project completion Investment amount equal to or greater than 85% of
project amount.
Total project amount = $ 3,110,729
85% = $2,644,119
Employment Coincides with 7-year PILOT Maintain Base = 12FTE
Create 85% of Projected
Projected = 2
85% =1
Recapture Employment = 13
Local Labor Construction period Adherence to policy including
quarterly reporting
Pay Equity Coincides with 7-year PILOT Adherence to Policy
Unpaid Tax Coincides with 7-year PILOT Adherence to Policy
Recapture Period Coincides with 7-year PILOT Recapture of Mortgage recording tax, state and local
sales taxes

Recapture applies to:

State and Local Sales Taxes
Real Property Tax
Mortgage Recording Tax
Recapture

Pursuant to New York State General Municipal Law, the agency shall modify, recover, recapture or terminate any financial assistance
taken by the company that is in violation of the GML.

At completion of the project company must certify i) total investment amount is equal to or greater than 85% of the anticipated project
amount; ii) company has maintained jobs and created  jobs, iii) confirm adherence to local labor policy during construction and
iv) its adherence to unpaid tax/pay equity policies for recapture term.

Project ECIDA History
®  5/31/22 Public hearing held.

e 7/27/22 Inducement Resolution presented to Board of Directors — Type II action and therefor no further action is required
under SEQRA

e 7/27/22 Lease/Leaseback Inducement Resolution presented to the Board of Directors

79



‘0[B)iNG 38D 2202 @

120z #0 'oleyng 3ug0 B2UN0g

120z @ 0Z0Zm BLOZM
iseg ymnog YUOoN

(20X Byio Aug (1) ag0 Awo

00
(6341
1 ool

8)18
00c

se1ey ASueaeA BOYJ0 WHIBWANS 1L FUNOII

uoRONIISUeY pANIsfnid 14 DS

9€C'988

HOYVISIY 3MAD

"ARIS 03 218y SI YIYS SIYY JBLISYM PUR 19XIBL BI14JO Y} UO SI99Ye wual-Guoj ayy

BuissonB auoAsone 1dey sey jeyy ebueyd [ejuswepunj siyl s| 31 . yoeosdde djom pLgAy e 1dope
0} ueyd sajueduoa abie| Jo %/, 18yl AsAung JuBWIUSS 181dNDDQ ‘SN LZOZ SY Ul portodal 3ugD
‘yoeoidde aas-pue-liem e Bupjel 89140 8Y3 03 PaUINIBL JOABL OYM SI81dNIV0 |RISASS S1om BlBY |

'SU0ISS8oUOD Buons yum sjeap

Buipue| 3o3ew s,jueual, e jo obeuRAPE 8311 0} S|qE alom puewap Jjwapued 10/pue ymosd
PooUR)IadXS JeY]l SI0108S U| 3SOY] B|IYM ‘S|2POLL SLIOL-UIOLL-}I0M JOj JUNOIIE 0} S)uswalinbal
1BY3 paYiys s1osn Auepy “dn yoeq sBujyl qoid o) ajqe alem djwapued sy 210484 193w

03 1IN0 349M OYm 5:01dN230 Auew se ‘Bujusdoal jenpesd e yym GUIP|INg WRILSWOW MeS {Z0Z

‘ojwapued 150d puBtUep oNJ] JJeme SM SB 1eajoun

SUIBLLOA 10 16U D140 B JO dIN3NY SY) '98BS| Japun Ajjeojuloa) seaeds Aydwe sjdinw yym
‘1onemoy ‘smau pooB aq o1 sreadde s1y | "sduB3s a3 pulyeq BuiBueyd sieuswEpUNy 8OO YIM
SUIaSUOY 9)jdsap 1010as syl InoyBnolyy 383 Auaoe aAlsod ay) $108j5e) AJUBdRA 8YL %G ZL
01 %5'€1L woyj aseaivap e Bunsod Aoueaea jleieAc yum 2eaA snojnaid e ueyy JeBuons peysity
Jojiew 810 ojeyng eyl ‘aL-gIAQD punoie Alujeuasun pue ouwepued BujoBuo ay) sydsaq

*IBaA-1340-1854 3HUBL(I B1RIIUL SMOLIY 910N

AJO1UBALL 19318 {BY0] i DS

7/1'G8677¢E

uopidiosqy JoN i 'bg 238y AouBOBA

BeEL'ETE Y %8¢l

AISA0D31 DIJJO NI UO MOPEYS ISED 0]
ANUNUO0D SO JWOY WOIJ JI0OM PIPUNXT]

HYOMLAN 3LVINI2V FHL 4O 1uvd

ojejing 3HAD

L20Z %O | 301440 0v41ng | SIHNOIL



‘OlB}Ng J80 2202 @

“1onposd 9040 xal4

pue g sse|3 Jo Aem Aq Ajabie] -y *bs 00LYS- yum uonndiosge sanefau mes osje 18MIeWgNS LINOS YL

"3 bs g2/°08- yum pai ay) ul paysiuly 1exeWqNS YUON 83 fleseao ‘uoridiosqe salisod Bupaaiep soeds
8010 g SSB|D pue v SSB|D yYlog aydsaq U bs 99£'g8- 40 1onpoud saiyo Xa)} 104 uondiosqe sapebau

B MBS 1 Iewiqns YHON 8y} uj 31onpoad Xy ‘Ajesiaauoy e iewgns 1se3 eyl ui paqiosqe "y bs gor'es
Yum Buoje s1edewgns uMOIUMOP a3 U] usas uopdiosge aasad yum jlam pawiopad osje sdeds xa)4

‘aBejiIA JuoLpBIRM PUR JOMOL SUQ BIBUSS 19313S LRI 84+ sluawdoleasg 1102 SE yons
sBuipjing ui paubis seses| e|djInw UM AYNAIIOR BY) BACIP SIOXJBWIGNS JSYIO AND PUe JoUISIQ Sseuisng
[enjua) ayl ‘Ajqeiou 1SOW '1Z0Z ut uondiosqe 1su §o '3 'bs BEL'EZE dausod [jeisno ue palsod ojeyng

Aouese A 13 uondiosqy

“jaxiew

3y} Jejue A|MOIS ||IM PUB UOINISLIOD paseyd 10 [|BD [jIM S109(0.d AUBI UOIIINI) 08S [jIM UGONIISUDD
pauue|d ay} Jo BWIOS | UMOUNUN S| JI PUB USAS Usaq aAeY djwapued ayy 03 pajejsiun sioslosd awos

Joj sAejap wesyubls pasodoud 1) 'bs 00O'0ZY J0YI0UL YIM UGHONISUOI JSPUN AQUSLIND S| 1S 9EZ'IGY

"Jonpoud |{e3a1 se yons ‘esn aojyo [erauab Jo apisino sBuipying

Buyiepisuod s101dnao0 221440 pue |BIIPBW Y10q 00S oM S Aljeraadse ‘siy3 Jo alow Bujoueliedxs uaaq

SeY Jad1BwW ofeysng ay | "aoeds jeosewwos |e1oush se pajaxew aq 03 uonoslp pabueyd Jo JusUIUCsAUL
19)JeWW JUB.4IND aY] 0] aNpP pIemio) 2ACW 10U pip siuauodwod aapenoads yum sosfosd so140 awos

"SUJBOU0D AIAQQ BUIpUNOLINS SUIBWSI JUSWIUSS SNORNED
& 91y ‘s198(0sd uaaup yoe) pue [eaipaw yBnosyy uses Afjesyioads souspyuos Bujied s esew ey
"SUOI12|dw09 83440 §0 Y ‘bS /7612 JO UOIIPPE 3Y MES |Z0Z ‘AHAIIOE LORINIISUOD pasned Jo Jesh e Joyy

UONONIISUO))

‘adeaspue} 8d)j0 POAIOAD

ue 3no Buiased yo sedoy uj 8B1sAIp |Iim 2nyynd aoejd-y10m pue ‘Anaionpold ‘Aljiqixetd "SSaUISNG N8y}

03 SUBAWI }} 1BUM pue 998|d>I0M BY3 SMaIA JBIdNOJ0 [BNPIAPUI Y982 MOY JO 1[NSRI & aq [|jM SOWIINO
"sabueyd asusod jeny jjim uojeIOqER}0D PISEaOU| 10} DISOP B puE SBUIPING JojY}EaY SPIBMO) SAOW B L

HOYVISIN 34ad

“JUBLULOIIAUG 831J0 a3 Joy JajdeyDd IXBU ay] BUIISISP [|iM SIOPOW YIOM B|qiXal) Yiim psjdnod
suonesidxs ases| Bujwoadn 18x1ew ad140 ayy 1o} Bujjsl aq |jIm sieaA Jo 8jdnod 1xau sy L

uaje) Buioeine uj spie osje yaym ‘eseds paziiusue Alybly spiemoy

YIYS 243 1 J0M 01 UINIL BZIANURU| 03 Jueniodw Ajlenbas ‘yBnous 10u ale BUOjE SUCIBAOUSY
'sapelBidn uj 1saAuj 0] Spiojpue| paolo) os|e sey nq Buyiys Jueus) paseadsu Ajuo 10U

sey yoym Asojuaauy Bujbe |euoil|pe.l Jo Junowe abiej e sey 19)Jewqns Yoeg ‘ojelng uj JUa1o4p
0u st pue sijew "g Aueul ssoloe Iy Aq pajiodal ueaq sey Ayenb-03-1y6yj; jo pussy ey

"BA{I0B U92Q SABY S101998

yoa} pue ‘yijesy quswiuieach sy} u| 850y pue ‘suLia) esee| JabBuo| ubis oy Buy|im etow usaq
BABY SJUBUS) V $SB|D 21Bi0di02) "Spiepuels 90}J0 S,AEpO) 199W 03 Sooeds uonelaueb puooss
Bupyoniel s1509 uesyuBis JO 21eYS UMO JISY] UC 523 01 PEY SABY SIUBUR], "S1SO2 UOJIONIISU0D
Buisy pue sjuswaAciduwl JuBUS) Paseasdu| PUIB SUOITRIISNI) SPIOjPUE) pasealoul Ajuo

aAey suofIpuod Aieuoizeyul Inq ‘syibus) ases) Jjalsoys Joj Buiysnd uaaqg aaey ssejdnooo 1SOW

1w sAepol uj Bujioar) aie $191dnos0

18ym 02 SHeads pue pases) Ajpfise| paujewsu sey 1onpoud siy3 Jo yonuw ‘asuadxe ayl sudseq
"sales jequad Jaybiy pue 1y bs Jad 0Q'£z$ Buiralyoe mou 19)11sIp ssauisNg |eJ3UdD au u| sBulping
0110 yoi-Ajuswe ‘pua-ybjy yum sieah oml 1sed ayi 1040 sybiy mou uses sey soeds 2a140 v
ssejd Alenb yBi ‘suopdanied jo3uew adsep 1ead syl 1noyBnolY) sjqels pauleLLS] S81B) 95887

"SUMOLRJUN SIN1NY 1EPOWLICOOE 0} SUOIINIOS Wsl-Hoys Bupjaas asoys ul yondn

ue usas sey AJIAI10L 9SES|qNS "SUOINPUOD 1638 J[BISA0-9U] UO sinssaid piemumop Buoed

s} aoeds asea|qns 18y} ualedde s} 3 ‘e1Ep AOUBOEA {|BIBAC 8Y) U] 1O} PAIUNOIDE J0U S| 8oedS SIY)
SfiYM oM PLIGAY Jo asnedaq eoeds Buippays esoyl yum Suoje piaod aid Jexlew ay; uo ussq
aAey jey1 saoeds snjdins Yyum sjeap 19xew 201J0 oY1 se sBusj|eyd & sulewss eords ases|gns

‘Aidwae ys sysep 124 10) uayods sujewsal aoeds yalym uj s1exnsewqgns

ay3 1noyBnoiy) s1asn 80140 SNOJSWINU SO} PIES 5 URD SWRS 3y | "SUJIIUOD JUBLIEA PILUE SAWI

. 9|diynw 821450 Y3 01 UINJAL S} oeq paysnd sey ‘siahojdwwa 1sable| s,uoibai sy Jo auo Hueg
1IN "$31e1S pPaliuN a1} ssoloe Bujyolalls serepuew s1elodlod Yim spow pUgAY u) paulewsl
aAey sioAojdwa ysebiej oYy Jo ewos pue sdnolb jeuoijeu ‘Ajjga07 'SallID Jesuap uey) 18jses Jey
JioM 0] uINJaJ B|ge aiom $191dnado Auew se azis AIe|a] S WOJ Pa3ALAG 19X IeW ojeyng ay L

1202 %0 | 301440 OW44NE | SIUNSI4

81



Olg)Ne 380 Z20C ©

120 %0 ‘oleyng 3¥a0 BuN0S

- 091'e8 73] Ly L18'90Z - 628009 20140 X8ld
vN N VN VN VN - YLE'8Y9 0838}
61-91 L ©0) vl +Z29'08E 9SY'EL TY8'e e
yz-6L asLoL ol gy 9v8'05 (915°19) BZELELL v ssg|D
(3383

- 0220 89 61z 2E0L - 1ZE'12E 80110 X84
VN VN N VN VN - 168'19% 0s5E|D
6L-6L (G 91 el 0G6"6L YeYv's- 0£0'(S¥'L dsse
%2-02 - 00 oL 158'68 - Z90'1LE v Sse|g
(S) yanosg

- (99€'88) gE Lu 0%6'467 - Le1r8yse 2010 X8|
YN WN YN vN UN - YIY'LUE D sSED
6l-9t ov9'L) ®0) ol zov'oLy 7682 ££8'769°€ g 580
yZ-6l 96’68 @ rel 88E'6EE (0v9'3) BERZOLZ Vv SSE[D
(N) YHoN

- 980'6L ws) 9 £25°8S - £0S'1Z6 82UJ0 X84
wN VN VN YN Y 0Ze'502) 290'656 o ssen
61-9l 288's2 € 0%z Y0Z78E azv'0z 2L6'009'1 assejo
9z-tz aLe €0 oL £80LL - Zv8'c60'L V S5BJD
(29) oy30 Ao

= 000'sz oL 9L 28012 184’48 9EQ'BLZ YO Xal4
N VN WN vN WN. (9L0'€92) oLg'LL'e DssepD
0Z-91 Y202 «©wo o9l 86ELLL 6L9'8T 8yy'eosy € 58j)
- £99%61 €D z6 6YEYEY 000°00L L¥8'60LY v SsejD
(9 aas Awd

SONSHEIS 20YL0 1IBWGNS ANM LZOZ Z 3¥NDN

HOMVISTY JHED

"Al19 a1 Ui palsjuad AYAIIe Jo SieaA

snolaa.d pue Asojusaul 691340 jo Junowe afiie) ayy
0] aNp papesu | YOIYM 1SaI91u] Ui Jondn ue Bulees
a1e s}evlewgns uequngns ay) ‘Ajjesauss ‘Aouedea
2871 |[BI9A0 UR 0] %170 JO 8SESIU| JOUILU © MBS
19MJewgns YUON UL ‘%Lzl Wod) %z ¥L 01 ASuBdeA
JlesoA0 Ul 6SBAIOU] UE Pasod ‘Alojusau JO Junowe
1se)|ews sy} BuN1es) 19JBIGNS YINOS 8y |

"%6'0L

03 Buyddoip 3ns pemojo; 1exiBWIAQNS 1883 UeqINgNS
8UL "%E'GL 01 %£Z UMOP 19BWIGNS JoYl0 ALD 83
pue %G'gL Mou 0] %6°EL Wol) UMOP JED SU1 YUM
Aoueoea uj sdoup 1sabie| atj) mes sjediewrqns Jaylo
AND pue qED BY L ‘%S €L S1eah snolasud o) wol
uoiIoNPal B *%QZL MOU S| ADUBDBA BI1Y0 [{RIBAQ

‘apesBdn ue papnjoui 1ey) sswi} Auews pue
196png 9183S {86 J|BY] 8SBSIOU} O) POMO]|E dI0M
aoeds Buippays siesn ‘azisumop e Aq pasabbin
alom asoyl )t uaas ‘Ayjenb 01 Jybiy pue 1onpoid
Augenb uo pasnoo} AjIARaY 219M SUOIIIBSURSL

1202 %0 | 301340 Ovd4Ng | SJHNSI

82



NEOMIIN SLVITIEY JHL 30 Juvd

olejing AHED

Ajsnoaaid eyl Jauy1es AIOJUBAUL JO 188 JUBLIND BYT JO SANDIBYSI St SBINBY |18 Uy-ejep |2oLI0ISIH 1138y 81BNnbS ODO'DL UBL) Joteasb aie
pue x3] J0 ‘g ‘v 558j0 818 selliado.d [|y AIDIUSAUL JO 135 PaSIAG © UO peseq Solisiiels sopimoid Lades seinBly soy0 SoiBYNG 3D

'SAEP OF UllfIM PIANDDD o UBD JeL3 308dS 34 ‘DS JuedBA 'ealy Butping (101 543 AQ PSPIAIP 14 DS JUBDBA (2101,
‘aley ASUBIEA JUBIBA PAJAPISLOS Y0u ealy Bulpjing 114 bs paidnoop “Bujuesio pue so)
pajuasalday 1918y 63697 JON XU SY1 0} porad Uo WO 14 DS PaIdnIdQ Ut aBueyo By ) uondiosqy I8N BouRUElIEW Jolew pue

“UjaJay uojetuiou} ays Jo asn snok Jo Asenbape
'ssaualjdurod faeamaoe ay) Jo 3no Bujsiie saafleluesaida) pue siasiape 'sjuabe 'saadojduwa ‘sinjaalp ‘S1aa10 'saIelye ST4g) ISuehe Se am SB Yg] 1sutebe Swiel [le aAem nok Jodal i) BuMaIA Aq pue ‘Utalay uojlewlojul uo paseq pjos Jo paseya.nd sapINIaS 10 Ajige)
Jle swiejasip 344 "ujassl smala 8y} Uo paseq—Auedwoa Jayio Aue 10 3yg7) J0—SajILINTas (138 Jo 8seyaind Jou pinoys noj ‘saNoss s fuedwoa Jayio Aue Jo pauewsopad ay) 40 10 SORUNDBS S3YQ) J0 BouUBLLIDYBd BINIRY BY} J0 J0JESIPU) LB SE PBNLISUCD 3q pinoys Jiodal sty ui Buiyloy

*abueyo Saye| seatelswnoLa 1oy el 10 saskieue 'suojaefoid ‘suoju|do ) J) Uiaiay smela s aepdn o) UopyeBiqo o sey 3YAT 198103U| 3G Jale] O} SMalA JUaLing 53487 aShed Aet aIMIN Al | SUGRIPLOD Jay1ew (2njae pug ‘sasdjeue pue
suof9afo.d ‘suaijdo Juaiayip aAey Aew swyy B} "SBAUBISWINILD JayieL) JaLIND JO Saskleue aAalqns s,347 uo paseq suopaafold Jo/pue Laiuido aJe SMAlA 5347 JO Auew Ui 11109 5,348 puokaq aJe yojum Jo Auews ‘sajouabuiluos pue salujeliaoun Juesy(ubis o} jos(qns
ale fay) ‘unjejuaseud Sjy) J0 3JEP 94} UO SUOIPUOI JaNIEW Ja1ja) SMALA SIf SA3IJAQ T4A] YBROIY ‘JeyIEUl 22153 23l (219.5WLAT BY) JO SMAIA paseq) 30UaP(AS PUle E30PIaUE JUALIND 5,147 Uo paseq ‘yites poab uj pasedaid uaaqg sey podal siy) paiasar syyby |1y "Z¢0Z Wikdoy @

ojeynq/snaiqo
00LE §SB 9LL L+
EOZYL HOA MBN ‘Ojeyng
18045 UIe L1y q @
OfEIg THED iCs >
worojeyng-siga@iaubsiseueys ) =
TOL8 X 00LE SS8 OLL L+ WO20lRYNG-2iq0T)BI8LUIYSEI RIES i X S e
18H01g 31€183 [eay ©1E[008SY 0N 7LL8 X 00/E 858 9L L+ ) \ o
101034 BuiBeuey uossedsales s1eisy |eey A | »
WOIS ‘1ouS18 elreyg UBIIE M -dIoUIYSe)) qeIes
SO0
-saunby podas paysygnd

" eueyan Aeaung

1N JO 19U '91eY BSES"] SSOIS PALIPOIN € AQ o

'soueInsu; Buipiing ‘sexe} Aadoad 1ea) sapnjou) AllenidAl Juay 1By 8807 SSOID ‘SUGRIBSURI) B[S JUSWISEAL; S3pnjoxT ‘poad N STIV4 VHvOvin
SLU} PayIoads e ujyLMm PISIdUIoO SUOJISESLES 3583) PUB B1e5 Iy AljANDY Ssou Bulpjing oyl jo ,aul dup, 8Y3 18 uaxe) AljedidAy
‘Buipiing ey 40 'y bs esie Jooyy 6303 Y L ‘Baty Buipjing aBe100) 218nbs Bjqe|ieAR BUIPUOGSaLI0D Jey) AQ PalYBiom ‘w18l ased| SaNVHLYILE
5016 pue 1au S8pNIoU 18U} aBeIEAR PRIEINDIED Vv @18y 858a"] BupiSy 8BRIBAY ‘BaIy BUIP|ING 18103 Ay} AQ PAPIAID 14 DS siqRIeAY
[B10} ‘03eY AJGJIBAY JUBDRA JO PBIANOO0 B¢ LLD 'SUIUCL XIS UIYIIM ASUBTNDI0 JOj ADERS ‘BUIPING € Ui 80eds 114 DS BigeeAY

suopjuad

MBIAISAQ Baly JaMIBN

1202 %0 | 301440 OTv4dNE | SHRNOIA

83



"RESEARCH Q4 2021

Buffalo Office Market

Market Trends

By year-end 2019, the information, financial activities, and professional
and business services sectors accounted for 20.3 percent of the Buffalo
MSA employment base, totaling 115,800 jobs. As a result of the
pandemic, during April 2020 the Buffato MSA lost 80,000 jobs, or
15.5% of the employment base. The information, financial activities,
and professional and business services sectors lost 12.800 jobs, or
11.3%.

By year-end 2020, employment in the information, financial activities,
and professional and business services sectors began to recover adding
8,300 jobs. Through November 2021, these sectors grew by 1.9 percent,
adding another 2,100 new jobs.

Overall Market Overview

By the fourth quarter of 2021, the Buffalo MSA office market supported
24.6 million square feet of space concentrated in the Buffalo CBD and
the Northtowns suburban market.

By year-end 2021, the Buffalo office market was operating at an overall
vacancy rate of 12.4%. Despite the business disruptions caused by the
pandemic, throughout 2021 the Buffalo office’'market supported positive
net absorption of 126,000 square feet. Net office space absorption for
the year totaled 106,000 SF in the Buffalo CBD and 20,000 SF in the
Northtowns suburban market.

Office rents in the Buffalo market increased 2.1% in 2020 and 0.6% in
2021, now averaging $16.55 per square foot. Class A office space
commands a higher premium rent averaging $25.00 per square foot.

Class A space totals 5.54 million square feet, with 2.4 million square
feet located in the Buffalo CBD and 3.2 million square feet in the
Northtowns. Net absorption of Class A space totaled 28,195 SF in
2021. As of the fourth quarter 2021, Class A was operating at a vacancy
rate of 9.7 percent and an average asking rent of $25.00/SF. The CBD
Class A market is operating at an 8.9% vacancy rate and average rent of
$29.11/SF. The Northtowns Class A market is operating at a 10.3%
vacancy and average rent of $22.04/SF.

EWMARK

CIMINELL!}

84

Buffalo MSA Employment by Sector November 2021

B Education/Health Services
Construction
& Professional/Business Services
® Leisure/Hospitality
Other Services
Financial Activities
# Manufacturing
¥ Information

® Government

Trade/Transportation/Utilities

Market Analysis
ASKING RENT AND VAGANCY RATE

20%
15%
10%

5%

0% - ! 2
2014 2016 2017 2018 2019

2015 2020 2021
-5%
BVacancy Rate 2.% Change in Asking Rent
Overall Market Summary
12-Month
2021 Q4 2020 Q4 2019 Q4 Forecast
Total Inventory (SF) 24.6M 24.6M 24.4M 4
Vacancy Rate 124% 12.9% 15.0% =
Net Absorption (SF) L2 SLLS S69K <
Average Asking (Rent/SF) $16.50 $16.45 $16.10 -
Under Construction (SF) 89K 63K T0K -

NEWMARK CIMINELL] BUFFALO MARKET REPORT 1



RESEARCH Q4 2021

Overall Market Overview Continued...

Class B and flex space in the Buffalo office market totals 19.1 million square feet. The Buffalo CBD supports 11.0 million square feet of Class B
office space with 8.0 million square feet operating in the Northtowns suburban market. During 2021, net absorption of Class B and flex space totaled
154,000 square feet. The net demand for space effectively reduced the overall vacancy rate from 14.0 percent at year-end 2020 to 13.2 percent by
year-end 2021. The average rent for Class B and flex space is $15.75 per square foot.

In recent years, new office construction in the Buffalo market has been modest, totaling approximately 578,000 square feet since 2017. During 2021,
20,000 square feet new space entered the market.

During 2019, 22 sale transactions were recorded of office properties with 10,000 square feet or more totaled $145.8 million in proceeds at an average
sales price of $146 per square foot and capitalization rate of 8.0 percent. Throughout 2020, 21 sale transactions of office buildings of 10,000 square
feet or more in the Buffalo MSA market garnered total proceeds of just over $73.4 million. During 2021, 111 office sale transactions totaling $90.3
million were recorded in the Buffalo MSA.

Buffalo CBD Market Overview

Over the past decade the Buffalo CBD has experienced a renaissance supporting new restaurants, entertainment venues, hotels, office buildings, and
new housing. The Buffalo CBD and Buffalo-Niagara Medical Campus now collectively support a workforce exceeding 50,000, The Buffalo CBD
now attracts over 7 million visitors annually.

As of the fourth quarter 2021, the Buffalo CBD supported 13.4 million square feet of office space. Throughout 2021, 106,000 square feet of space
was absorbed into the market, reducing the overall vacancy rate from 14.1% at year-end 2020 to 13.3% by the fourth quarter 2021. The average
asking rent is $17.45 per square foot.

Class A office space in the Buffalo CBD totals 2.4 million square feet. By the fourth quarter 2021, Class A space was operating at a vacancy rate of
8.9 percent, up slightly from 8.5 percent at year-end 2020. For 2021, net office space absorption of Class A space was reported at -11,195 square feet.
The average asking rent stands at $29.11 per square foot.

Class B office space in the Buffalo CBD totals 11.0 million square feet. Through the fourth quarter of 2021 net absorption of Class B space totaled
117,000 square feet. By year-end 2021, Class B space was operating at a vacancy rate of 14.2 percent, down from 15.3 percent at year-end 2020.
The average asking rent stands at $16.25 per square foot.

Douglas Development is in the process of redeveloping the former 38-story HSBC Tower at the foot of Main Street. HSBC and Phillips Lytle
vacated 738,000 square feet of space and the building eventually went into foreclosure. Now known as Seneca One, the once vacant building has
been transformed into a mixed-use property offering retail space, event space, and luxury apartments. The occupancy by M&T Bank’s IT Department
of approximately 340,000 square feet of space at Seneca One has attracted other tech firms and transformed the once vacant building into a
technology hub.

Buffalo Market Office Sales Office Construction

OFFICE BUILDING SALES PROCEEDS INVENTORY GROWTH
$175 g 2.5%
% g
1o
z 5
£ 8115 2 5o
7 )]
S 2
-]
$75 £ 10%
$55 g
$35 § 0.5%
$15 -
($5) ~ 0.0%

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

® Sales Proceeds * Share of Inventory

NEMK NEWMARK CIMINELLI BUFFALO MARKET REPORT 2

CIMINELL!

85



RESEARCH Q4 2021

Buffalo CBD Market Overview Continued...

Many older office properties in the CBD are no longer desirable for office use but their historical character are ideal for adaptive re-use as apartments,
lodging, and banquet space. Examples of conversion projects include Priam Enterprises” Main-Seneca Building at 237 Main Street and Stanton
Building 251 Main Street, Kissling Interests’ Main Cathedral Building at 298 Main Street, and the conversion of the former Buffalo Police
Headquarters into rental apartments by Douglas Development

5

Northtowns Market Overview

The Northtowns submarket consisting primarily of the affluent communities of Amherst and Williamsville represents the region’s largest suburban
office market supporting approximately 11.1 million square feet of space. The Northtowns as a professional office location boasts freeway access, an
educated workforce, wide range of housing options, high quality of life, proximity to Buffalo-Niagara International Airport, and presence of The
University at Buffalo Main Campus. Due to its attractive business location, the Northtowns is home to many institutional tenants.

Most of the Northtowns office space is located within master planned office parks and business parks. By the fourth quarter 2021, the Northtown office
market was operating at an overall vacancy rate of 11.3 percent and an average rent of $15.75 per square foot gross. Throughout 2021, net space
absorption totaled 20,000 square feet.

Despite the business interruption resulting from the pandemic, Class A office space in the Northtowns remained strong throughout 2021. By the fourth
quarter 2021, the 3.2 million square feet of Class A office space was operating at an overall vacancy rate of 10.3 percent, up slightly from 9.8 percent at
year-end 2020. Class A office space absorption of -17,000 square feet was reported for 2021. The average rent for Class A space amounts to $22.04 per
square foot gross. As of the close of fourth quarter 2021 no new office space was under construction within the Northtowns submarket.

Class B and flex space totals 8.0 million square feet of space. By the fourth quarter of 2021 Class B and flex space was operating at an overall vacancy

rate of 11.7 percent, down from 12.2 percent at year end 2020. During 2021, net space absorption totaled approximately 37,000 square feet. The

average rent for Class B and flex space is $14.75 per square foot.

Northtowns Office Market Buffalo CBD Office Market

Buffalo MSA Office Market

2020 Q4 2021 Q4 2020Q4 202104 202004  2021Q4
Total Inventory of Space Total Inventory of Space Total Inventory of Space
Space/Sf. Ft 11120239 11120230  Space/SEFt 13431,138 13431138  Space/SLFt. 4,551,377 24,551,377
Vacant Space 1,280447 1260671  vacantSpace 1,888,347 1,782,686 Y ocantSpace 3168794 3043357
Vacancy Rate 11.51% 11349  vecancy Rate 14.06%  1327%  vacancyRate 12.91% 12.40%
Average Rent/ Sq. Ft. $15.70 $1575  Average Rent/Sq. Ft $17.40 $1745  verage Ren/Sq Ft $16.45 $16.55
Class A Space Class A Space Class A Space
Total Class A Space 3,159,669 3,159,669 Total Class A Space 2,382,835 2,382,835 Total Class A Space 5,542,507 5,542,504
Vacant Space 308,999 325990  vacantSpace 201917 213,112  YacantSpace 510916 539,111
Vacancy Rate 9.78% 10329  Yocancy Rate 8.47% 894y,  VacancyRate 9.22% 9.73%,
Average Rent/ Sq. Ft. $22.00 §2204  Average Rent/Sq. Ft $27.82 $29.11  Average Rea/ Sq. Fu. $24.03 $25.00
Class B & Flex Space Class B Class B
Total Class B & Flex Space 7960570 7960570 ot ClassB&FlexSpace 1009503 11045303 ToWl ClassB&FlexSpace  o4500073 19008873
Vacant Space 971,448 934677  YacantSpace 1,686,430 1,569,574  Vacant Space 2657878 2,504,246
Vacancy Rate 12.20% 11745  Vecancy Rate 1526%  1421%  Yoconcy Rate 13.98% 13.17%
Average Rent/ Sq. Ft. $14.70 1475  Average Rent/Sq. Ft $16.20 $1625  Average Remt/Sq Ft $15.70 $15.75

CIMINELLI

86

NEWMARK CIMINELLI BUFFALO MARKET REPORT

3



RESEARCH Q4 2021

For more information:

Newmark Ciminelli

50 Fountain Plaza, Suite 500
Buffalo, NY 14202

t 716-314-5410

Kyle Ciminelli

Executive Managing Director
t 716-817-2015
kciminelli@ciminelli.com

Tim Malchow

Assistant Vice President
Licensed Real Estate Broker
t 716-817-2040
mmalchow@ciminelli.com

Ed McGinn

Director

Associate Real Estate Broker
t 716-817-2063
emcginn@ciminelli.com

Zoe Hernandez

Leasing Associate

t 716-817-2062
zhernandez@ciminelli.com

newmarkciminelfi.com

Newmark has implemented a proprietary database and our iracking methodology has been revised. With this expansion and refinement in our data, thers may be adjustments in historical staiistics including
availability, asking rents, absorplion and effective rents. Newmark Research Reports are available ai ngkf.comiresearch,

All information contained in this publication is derivad from sources thai are deemed to be refiable. However, Newmark has nat verified any such information, and the same consinutes the slatements and

representations enly of the source thereof not of Newrnark. Any recipient of this publication shouid inde pendendly verify such inf fion and all other information that may be rmalerial io any decision Ihe recipient
may make in response to this publication and should consuli with professionals ofthe recipient’s choice with regard ta all aspects of that decision, including its legal, fi ial and tax a2spects and i Any
recipient of this publication may net, without the pnor writen approval of Newmark distribute, disseminaie, publish, transmit, copy, broadcast, upluad download or in any other way reproduce this pubhcauan or
any of the information it contains. This d is ded for informati purposes only and nene of the contentis intended lo advise or atherwise recammend a specific siralegy. i is notio he relied uponin
any way to pradict market movement, investment in ilies, 1 i in tegies or any olher matter.

CIMINELLI NEWMARK CIMINELLI BUFFALO MARKET REPORT 4

87



7/1/22, 10:25 AM Ahead for the workplace: more gig workers and digital nomads | Business Local | buffalonews.com

In honor of Independence Day, The Buffalo News is providing unlimited access to all of
our content from June 28th-July 4th! Presented by Erie County Fair

/]

by

EAlErounTY, v ©
Frze

https://buffalonews.com/business/local/ahead-for-the-workplace-more-gig-workers-and-digital-
nomads/article_5b436d68-f741-11ec-84a7-6b9342454e5d.html

Ahead for the workplace: more gig workers and digital nomads

Matt Glynn
Jun 29, 2022

Support this work for $1 a month

Ahead for the workplace: more gig
workers and digital nomads

Gig workers will account for half of the U.S. workforce five years from now.
The ranks of "digital nomads" will increase to nearly 60 million by 2030.

The vast majority of employers will pay for employees' home office setups.

https://buffalonews.com/business/ioca Vahead-for-the-workplace-more-gig-wos ss-and-digital—nomads/article_5b436d68-f741 -11ec-84a7-6b9342454e... 1/9



7/1/22, 10:25 AM Ahead for the workplace: more gig workers and digital nomads | Business Local | buffalonews.com

Sign up for the Buffalo Next free newsletter

Those are some of the predictions about the workforce in a report released by

Delaware North.

The Buffalo-based hospitality giant commissioned "The Future of Recreation,
Travel and Hospitality," after almost completely shutting down its operations

during the pandemic. Attention Span Media produced the report.

The report takes stock of trends from the past couple of years — including widespread

remote work and diminished business travel — and gazes into the crystal ball:

People are also reading...

1 Buffalo Police identify victims in double shooting on Scajaquada
Expressway

2 Four days after retiring, Rob Gronkowski in Buffalo for fundraisers

3 DA: Woman, 60, found dead in East Amherst home was stabbed by
boyfriend

4 Bills, Sabres co-owner Kim Pegula is '‘progressing well,' according to
statement

https://buﬂalonews.com/business/local/ahead-for-the-workplace-more-gig-wcs 9rs-and-digitaI-nomadslarticle_5b436d68—f741-11ec—84a7-6b9342454e. .29



7/11/22, 10:25 AM Ahead for the workplace: more gig workers and digital nomads | Business Local | buffalonews.com
« By 2027, 80 million people will be part of the gig economy, compared with 55
million last year. "This inexorable rise means that the labor force will never go back to

the previous normal," the report said.

Some large, forward-thinking companies will create apps that will enable workers to
pick up shifts at franchised locations where those workers travel to, the report said.
"Unions will want to have a say in the creation of these internal work apps to protect

seniority, pay rates and other benefits for their membership."

A report commissioned by Delaware North predicts a workforce with a rising number of "digital nomads" not
anchored to one particular office for their jobs.

News file photo

The gig economy's explosion has diverted workers away from entry-level jobs in the
hospitality industry, the report said. "Even though gig jobs may not supply
predictable income, they provide other benefits like flexible working hours and a

wider variety of work."

https://buffalonews.com/business/loca Ilahead-for-the-workplace-more-gig-Wt9 ors-and-digital-nomads/article_5b436d68-f741 -11ec-84a7-6b9342454e... 3/9



7/1/22, 10:25 AM Ahead for the workplace: more gig workers and digital nomads | Business Local | buffalonews.com

« The number of "digital nomads" — remote workers who are not anchored to a desk
in one office to do their jobs — will rise to nearly 60 million by 2023, from 11 million

in 2020.

"A growing number of people and businesses are embracing a future where the focus
is on what work is getting done, and not where or when it’s getting done," the report

said. "This tectonic shift will not be reversed."

“The report predicts even traditional work schedules are headed for a shakeup:
"Constructs like nine-to-five workdays, five-day workweeks, even four-day
workweeks — 'workweeks' in general — will soon come to seem like relics of an

inflexible dark age."

As remote and hybrid work have gone mainstream, employers will be increasingly
likely to pay for workers' home office setups, the report said. Before the pandemic,
only one in 10 companies paid for those setups; the report predicts by 2030, 75% of

employers will do so.

https://buffalonews.com/business/locaI/ahead-for—the-workplace-more-gig-w09 lrs-and-digital-nomads/article_5b436d68-f741-11ec-84a7-6b9342454e. . 49



7/1/22, 10:25 AM Ahead for the workplace: more gig workers and digital nomads | Business Local | buffalonews.com
Delaware North's headquarters on Delaware Avenue.

Derek Gee / Buffalo News file

The report also envisions large corporations opening "work hubs" where employees
can meet up to work together, instead of traveling to the headquarters. "This will also
help companies maintain their corporate culture, a quality too easily lost through
remote working but essential for retaining workers and recruiting new ones," the

report said.

Delaware North said it is taking a close look at the report, which also covered the
hospitality and tourism industries. "Delaware North has already begun leadership
workshops to discuss how the company can use the report’s findings to shape
investments and business lines going forward," said Jerry Jacobs Jr., one of the

company's CEOs.
Getting to know you, virtually

In the old days — before the pandemic — newly hired employees would arrive at the

office and meet their new co-workers.

That's not necessarily the case anymore.

Fifty seven percent of employees in New York state who have begun a new job since
March 2020 have never met their co-workers in person, according to a new survey

by Green Building Elements.

If that percentage seems high, it's a far cry from Nebraska's 89%, which led all states.
At the other end of the spectrum were Kentucky and Montana, where only 17% hadn't

met their co-workers in person.

The survey's results reinforce themes that have emerged since the pandemic began:
many workers prefer working from home, and are productive working that way. And
with the rise of remote work, companies are more open to hiring employees who

don't even live in the same region or state.

https:// buffalonews.com/business/locaI/ahead-for-the—workplace-more~gig-wc9 2rs-and-digital-nomads/article_5b436d68-741-11ec-84a7-6b9342454e...  5/9



7/1/22,10:25 AM Ahead for the workplace: more gig workers and digital nomads | Business Local | buffalonews.com

The survey also found that among respondents across all states, 58% of work-from-
home employees say their relationships with co-workers had improved since not
working in an in-person environment. And 17% of those who are working from home
— with the option to return to the office — say they would be more likely to come back

if their employer made the workspace an "eco-friendly environment."
Green Building Elements conducted the survey in May, with over 4,000 respondents.
Open to a job change

We've heard a lot about the "quit rate" and employees seizing the opportunity to

change jobs during the pandemic, with so many jobs going unfilled.

That trend isn't letting up, according to Robert Half's Job Optimism Survey,

which comes out twice a year.

Four in 10 workers said they are either looking or plan to look for a new role between

now and the end of 2022, the latest survey found.

The most frequently cited reason for making a job change (65%) was a salary

increase. More than half of the workers considering a job change said they planned to

pursue a hybrid or fully remote job.

"In this market, even passive job seekers are flight risks, so it's crucial for companies
to address employees' priorities before they even contemplate a career move,"

said Paul McDonald, senior executive director of Robert Half.
Want to know more? Three stories to catch you up:

o As office work goes hybrid, firms ask how much space they really
need

» How companies are trying to entice office workers to return

¢ As pandemic eases, office workers head back — with some staying on
hybrid schedules

https:l/buffaIonews.com/business/locaIlahead-for-the-workplace-more—gig-w09 Jrs-and-digital-nomads/article_5b436d68-{741-11ec-84a7-6b9342454e...  6/9



